" ORIGINAL 13037

- ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT o ECEI VED

SECTION 1. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

APR 2 0 2012

This Section must be completed for all projects.

HEALTH FACILITIES &
Facility/Project ldentification SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
Facility Name: Franciscan Alliance, Inc. D/B/A Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Fields
Street Address: 20201 S. Crawford
City and Zip Code: Olympia Fields, IL 60461
County: Cook Health Service Area VI Health Planning Area: A-04
Applicant iCo-Applicant [dentification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].
Exact Legal Name: Franciscan Alliance, Inc. D/B/A Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Figlds

Address: 20201 8. Crawford Olympia Fields, IL 60461

Name of Registered Agent.
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Seth Warren President, Franciscan St. James Health

CEQ Address: 1423 Chicago Road Chicago Heights, IL 60411
Telephone Number: 708/756-1000

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
] For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
[ Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Parinerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

= _!F"»Ft? T B B R e “}ﬁ“": TR T e
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS AT‘TACHMENT-‘I IN NUMERI’C SEQUENT[AL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE 0F THE
APPLICATION FORM. 3 Lk A e
Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inguiries during the review period]
Name: Thomas W. Senesac
Titte: Regional Chief Financial Officer
Company Name: _ Franciscan Alliance, Inc., South Suburban Chicago Region
Address: 1423 Chicago Road Chicago Heights, IL 60411

Telephone Number: 708/756-1000

E-mail Address: Tom.Senesac@rranciscanaliiance.Org
Fax Number: 708/756-6863

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit)]

Name: Jacob M. Axel

Title: President

Company Name:  Axel & Associates, Inc.

Address: 875 North Court, Suite 210 Palatine, IL 60067
Telephone Number:  847/776-7101

E-mail Address: jacehbmaxel@msn.com

Fax Number: B47/776-7004




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project )Jdentification

Facility Name: Franciscan Alliance, Inc. D/BfA Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Fields

Streot Address: 20201 S. Crawford
City and Zip Code: QOlympia Fields, IL 60461

County: Cook Heaith Service Area VI Health Planning Area; A-04

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
{Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Franciscan Alliance, Inc.

Address: 1515 Dragoon Trail Mishawaka, IN 465456

Name of Registered Agent:

Name of Chief Executive Officer. Kevin D. Leahy President & CEQ

CEQ Address: 1515 Dragoon Trail Mishawaka, IN 46546

Telephone Number: 574/256-3935

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
] For-profit Corporation 3 Governmental
| Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which 6rganized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner,
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[APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATYACHMENT 1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTML ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM... ... P N N Sd e

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period)

Name: Thomas W. Senesac

Title: Regional Chief Financial Officer

Company Name:  Franciscan Alliance, Inc., Scuth Suburban Chicago Region

Address: 1423 Chicago Road Chicago Heights, IL 60411

Telephone Number: 708/756-1000

E-mail Address: Tom.Senesac@Franciscanalliance.Org

Fax Number: 708/756-6863

Additional Contact
[Person wha is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Jacob M. Axel

Title: President

Company Name: Axel & Associates, Inc.

Address: 6875 North Court, Suite 210 Palatine, Il. 60067
Telephone Number:  847/776-7101

E-mail Address: jacobmaxel@msn.com

Fax Number; 847/776-7004
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Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE

EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 {iLCS 3960
[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Thomas W. Senesac

Title: Regional Chief Financial Cfficer

Company Name:  Franciscan Alliance, Inc., South Suburban Chicago Region
Address: 1423 Chicago Road Chicago Heights, IL 60411

Telephone Number: 708/756-1000
E-mail Address: Tom.Senesac@fFranciscanalliance.Org
Fax Number: 708/756-6863

Site Ownership

[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Franciscan Alliance, Inc. D/B/A Franciscan St. James Health-
Qlympia Fields

Address of Site Owner: 1423 Chicago Road Chicago Heights, IL 60411

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 20201 S. Crawford Olympia Fields, IL 60461
Proof of ownership or contrel of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statement, fax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attestmg to ownershrp, an option te lease, a letter of intent to Iease ora lease

. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-Z, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
* APPLICATION FORM. . _ . .. - I e o o

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name:

Address:

X Non-profit Corporation | Partnership

U] For-profit Corporation ] Governmental

O Limited Liability Company ] Scle Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Hlinois Certificate of Good Standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of

ownership.
r‘ﬂ‘ﬁﬁg B e e IR ol 4 M g e o ERERERETIN AT -
* APPEND DOCUMENTATION As A'I’TACHMENT N NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
" APPLICATION FORM. L 252t e *_..,._f

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational ¢chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140}. If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
financial contribution

T .“ = T '.'"""'"_‘""
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' APPEND DOCUMENTAT{DN AS. ATTACHMENT~4 iN NUMER[C SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
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Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.qov or www.illincisfloodmaps.orq. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the

reqwrements of III:n0|s Executwe Order #2005 5 (httg [hwarw hisrb. |II|n0|s qov )

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -5 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.. . Cee s .

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]
Provide decumentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources

Preservation Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-B N NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM . o :
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DESCRIPTION GF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
[Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b)]
Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:

Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.]
[] Part 1120 Not Applicable
[J Category A Project

X Category B Project
{1 DHS or DVA Project

X Substantive

] Non-substantive




2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site. include the rationale regarging the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

The proposed major modernization project is limited to Franciscan St. James Hospital-
Olympia Fields’ Medical/Surgical units and will increase the number of private rooms available
at the hospital. The modernization will be limited to the renovation of existing nursing units, and
the hospital’'s approved Medical/Surgical bed complement will be reduced from 139 to 133 beds.

No debt will be incurred to fund the project.

The project is classified as being “substantive” because it does not meet the limited
definition of “non-substantive” projects included in Section 1110.40.




PROQJECT COSTS AND SOURCES OF FUNDS

Clinical/

| Non-Clinical/ |

Project Costs:

Reviewable

Non-Reviewable

Total

Preplanning Costs

Site Survey and Soil Investigation

Site Preparation

Off Site Work

New Construction Contracts

Modernization Coniracts

$8,111,640

$8,111,640

Contingencies

$675,870

$675,970

Architectural/Engineering Fees

$509,681

$509,681

Consulting and Other Fees

$40,000

$40,000

Movable and Other Equipment

$5,500,000

$5,500,000

Bond Issuance Expense

Net Interest Expense During Construction

Other Costs to be Capitalized

Acqusition of Building or Qther Property

TOTAL COSTS

$14,837,294

$14,837,291

Sources of Funds:

Cash and Securities

$14,837,291

$14,837,291

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond issues

Mortgages

Leases {fair market value)

Government Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL FUNDS

$14,837,291

$14,837,291




Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as appficable, with respect to any land related to the project that

will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project [JYes X No
Purchase Price: %
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service
[]Yes X No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs {(including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target

utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit costis $ none

Project Status and Completion Schedules

Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:
[] None or not applicable ] Prefiminary

X Schematics (3 Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): __ December 15, 2014

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140);

[L] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

X Pro;ect obhgataon will occur after permrt |ssuance

it i m—-ﬂ- i = i
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State Agency Submittals
Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
X Cancer Registry
X APORS
X All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

X All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for pemmit being

deemed incomplete.




Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the departmentfarea DGSF or the buildingfarea BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs

MUST equai the total estimated project costs.

purpose.

circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area’s portion of the surrounding

Gross Square Feet

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet
That Is:

Dept. / Area

Cost

Existing

Proposed

New
Const.

Modernized

As is

Vacated

Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-9, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM.
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Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert fallowing this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Catendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the

application being deemed incomplete.

totals for each bed service.

FACILITY NAME: Franciscan St. James Health

CITY: Olympia Fields

REPORTING PERIOD DATES:

From:

January 1, 2011

to: December 31, 2011

Category of Service

Authorized
Beds

Admissions

Patient Days

Bed
Changes

Proposed
Beds

Medical/Surgical

139

7,808

33,093

6

133

Obstetrics

Pediatrics

intensive Care

25

1,137

4,287

none

25

Comprehensive Physicel
Rehabilitation

Acute/Chronic Mental [iness

Neonatal Infensive Care

General Long Term Care

Specialized Long Term Care

Long Term Acute Care

Other ((identify)

TOTALS:

164

8,945

38,933

158




CERTIFICATION
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
autherized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a iimited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general pariner, when
two or more general pariners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {or the sole beneficiary when two
aor more beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of _ Franciscan Alliance, Inc.*

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities
Planning Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and
file this application for permit on behaif of the applicant entity. The undersigned further
certifies that the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete
and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies
that the permit application fee required for this application is sent herewith or will be paid
upon request.

LIS —ppisder

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Dt O2. ) “Thosns W TEEsHe
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
AL o OEo Regiowm. . FO
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
o

Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscnbed and sworn to before me
s/ 7 cay °f&‘§‘*‘£*‘aw e 17 oy of gkt { 2003
é Sgnature of Notary

F‘ Ay §Soar A w

' o OFFICIAL SEAL (

KAT?;%’QLD?%L@TT N AN EDUCKETT §
:_t‘:-':‘_ 4 MY C STATE OF LLINOIS

*Insert §
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CERTIFICATION
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The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s} are;

o inthe case of a corporatien, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

¢ inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the scole general partner, when
two or more general partners do not exist};

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {or the sole beneficiary when two
of mere beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Franciscan Alliance, Inc. D/IB/A

Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Fields*in accordance with the requirements
and procedures of the lllineis Health Facilities Pfanning Act. The undersigned certifies
that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on behalf of
the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information
provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her
knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee
required for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request,

P SR A

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Lo (2. w@ ~ o & SErEoua
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
TGt CED Reqonnt @ Fo
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and swarn to before me
this )7 % day of Ol this § 7% day of & (@ 20/
Signaére of %_ary

OFFICIAL SEAL
KATHRYN E OUCKETT
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
“Insed EXWCPMUISSIONEXRREI A4S pligant
VWAAARAAARAAPAIAAARARNANARNAS

Seal

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS

/!




SECTION Ill - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with ne project
costs.,

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpase of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A cerfified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned andfor operated b)} the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3.  Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal

of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4, M, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfilf the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendmenis to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

' APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11

.,,..
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PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

3. identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of doccumentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detaill how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modemization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any, For facility projects, include
statements of age and cordition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and

maintenance records.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 12, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIALJORDER AFTER THE LAST
; PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM EACH ITEM {1-6) MUST BE IDENTIFIED lN ATTACHMENT 12

/Z-




ALTERNATIVES
1) ldentify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:
A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cosi;
B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or

entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings {o meet ali or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care rescurces that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and
D) Provide the reasons why the chosen allernative was selected.
2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS

REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available,

Y S T——
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: APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. B
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL. SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
neads, as suppoited by published data o studies;

b. The existing facility’'s physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

¢. The project involves the conversion of existing space that resuits in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
Medical/Surgical Units 67,697 DGSF 87,780 -152/bed YES

T = T = — T == T

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-14, [N NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. "7 - % " o v B o e
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PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lil. Adm. Code 1100.

Documnent that in the second year of cperation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

| UTILIZATION

DEPT./ HISTORICAL PROJECTED STATE MET
SERVICE UTILIZATION UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)

(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR 1
YEAR 2 MIS Units 34,703 41,103* YES

PPy

APPLICAT!O'\E FORM.. o

*mid-day census, including observation patients on a Medical/Surgical unit

4




UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE: NOT APPLICABLE—NO SHELL SPACE

Provide the following information;
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requiremenis of governmentai or cerlification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed

to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are

available, and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space wili be placed

into operation.

= —
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' APPEND DOCUMENTATION As ATTACHMENT-1B N NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
P APPLICATION FORM. -+ . "4t i o b N S

ASSURANCES: NOT APPLICABLE—NO SHELL SPACE

..,L-w,

Submit the following:

1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service

involved,

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

-g..w.:.\...,..‘..,d — T T e
e W

. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ArrACHMENT-n, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE'
{APPLICATION FORM. ' - v * et e S .

s PR R

= P TR

/s




SECTION VII - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA

This Section is applicable to all projects proposing establishment, expansion or modernization of
categories of service that are subject to CON review, as provided in the lilinois Health Facilities
Planning Act {20 {LCS 3960]. Itis comprised of information requirements for each category of

service, as well as charts for each service, indicating the review criteria that must be addressed
for each action (establishment, expansion and modernization). After identifying the applicable review
criteria for each category of service involved , read the criteria and provide the required information, AS
APPLICABLE TO THE CRITERIA THAT MUST BE ADDRESSED:

A, Criterion 1110.530 - Medical/Surgical, Obstetric, Pediatric and Intensive Care

1, Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize Medical/Surgical, Obstetric,
Pediatric and/or Intensive Care categories of service must submit the following
information:

2. Indicate bed capacity changes by Service: indicate # of beds changed by
action(s).

# Existing # Proposed
Category of Service Beds Beds

133

X Medical/Surgical

[] Obstetric

[[] Pediatric

[} Intensive Care

3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:

APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.530(b)(1} - Planning Area Need - 77 lil. Adm, Code 1100 X
{formula calculation)
1110.530(b)(2) - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X
Residents
1110.530(b)(3) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X
Establishment of Category of Service
1110.530(b){(4} - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - Expansicn X
of Existing Category of Service
1110.830(b)5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility X
1110.530(c)(1) - Unnecessary Duplication of Services X
1110.530(c)(2) - Maldistribution X X
1110.530(c)(3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers X
1110.530{d)(1}- Deteriorated Facilities X
1110.530{d)(2) - Documentation X

i/




APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.530(d}3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems X
1110.530(d}4) - Occupancy X
110.530(e) - Staffing Availability X X

1110.530(f) - Performance Requirements X X X
1110.530{g) - Assurances X X X

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-20, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM. _
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicanfs responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fiteh's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shali be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

« Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds - Review Criteria
+ Section 1120.13C Finanecial Viability — Review Criteria
s Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VL. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shal! be avaitable and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Securities — statements {e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
514,837,291_ institutions, board resclutions) as to:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the preject, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant's submissien through project completion;

b) Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a sumimary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated receipts
and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising expenses, and a
discussion of past fundraising experience,

c) Gifts and Bequests ~ verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and the
estimated time table of receipts;

d) Debt — a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period, variable or
permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for any
interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1 For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum ar
evidence that the governmental unit has the autherity to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dellar amount of the issue, including any discounting anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interest rate:;

3 For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting fo the expectation
of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including 2l the terms and conditions,
including any purchase optiens, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5 For any option to tease, a copy of the option, including ail terms and conditions.

e) Governmental Apprepriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. f funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental unit
attesting to this intent;

) Grants — a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;
a} All Other Funds and Sources - verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be

used for the project.

14,837,291 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

~APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-S N NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LASTPAGE OF THE
: APPLICATION FORM.. £ . v R R e R RSy




IX. 1120.130 - Financial Viability funded through internal sources

Al the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying theirYoles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding {sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. Al of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

2, The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA {Municipal Bond Insurance Association inc.) or equivalent

3. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A

rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. R

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financiai statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system includes one or more hospifals, the system’s viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

. .Provide Data for-Projecus Classrf‘ed . Category Aor Category B (last three years) % - Category B .
: o e Lk i ! (Projected)

b Enter Hlstorlcal and!or Prcqected
‘Years: ' o

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utitized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line itern amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,
public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the

applicant default,

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 41, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE ..
-APPLICATION FORM oo et e o e e
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject te Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shail document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
netarized stalement signed by an authonized representative that attests to one of the following:

1)

2)

That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in tota! or in part by
borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order 10 maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facitities; or

B) Borrowing is fess costly than the liguidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converied to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing funded through internal sources

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1)

2)

3)

That the selected form of debt financing for the project wilt be at the lowest net cost
available;

That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is
more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new fagility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

Read the criterion and provide the following:

1.

identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction andfor modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

Cepartment
(list below)

A B c D E F G H
Total
Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Fi. Gross Sa. Ft. Const. $ Mod. § Cost
New Mod. New Cire.* | Mod. Cire.* {(AxC) (BxE) (G + H)

Contingency

TOTALS

* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation




D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years

following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of safaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current doliars per equivalent

patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.

. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS
. APPLICATION FORM.

ATTACHMENT 42, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
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XI.  Safety Net Impact Statement Olympia Fields

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
llinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior fo the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaidpatients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the informatien reported each year to the lilinois
Department of Public Health regarding "inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source” and “Inpatient and Quipatient Net
Revepue by Payor Source" as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any infermation the applicant believes is directly refevant te safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following forrat must be provided as part of Attachment 43,

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity {# of patients) 2009 2010 2011
Inpatient 1,920 1,468 1,370
Qutpatient 8,751 7,609 7,960
Total 10,671 9,077 9,330
Charity {cost In dollars}
Inpatient $2,487,763 $1,786,020 $1,875,129
Qutpatient $1,893,434 $2,246 566 $2,317.906
Total $4,381,197 | 34,032,586 $4,193,035
MEDICAID
Medicaid [# of patients) 2009 2010 2011
(npatient 855 719 611
Qutpatient 12,203 12,882 13,423
Total 13,058 13,601 14,034
Medicaid (revenue|
Inpatient 54,535,215 $4.334,781 $4,398,248
Outpatient $2,035,407 $2,289,740 $2,506,733
| Total $6,570,262 | $6.624,521 $6.904,981

s
4,
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APPEND DOCUMENTATHJN AS ATTACHMENT—43 IN NUMERIC SEQUENT!AL ORIDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
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XI.  Safety Net Impact Statement Chicago Heights

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project’s impact on the abilty of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a cerfification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant, The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reposting ir the
lilinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate

methodoiogy specified by the Board,

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care providad to Medicaid patients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medlcaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year fo the iinois
Cepartment of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Quipatients Served by Payor Source” and "lapatient and Outpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source™ as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant befieves is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following forrmnat must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net Information per PA 960031
CHARITY CARE
Charity {# of patients) 2009 2010 2011
Inpatient 2,310 2,158 2,002
Outpatient 10,101 8,828 8,447
Total 12,411 10,986 10,449
Charity {cost In dollars)
inpatient $3,513,407 $2,701,171 $3,047,468
Outpatient $2,815,054 $3.052,571 3,147,881
Total $6,328,551 $5,753,742 $6,195,349
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) 2009 2010 201
inpatient 2,133 2,485 2073
Qutpatient 21,416 21,357 $21,862
Total 23,549 23,852 23,935
Medicaid {revenue)
Inpatient $6692.704 | $10191,848 $8,857,623
Outpatient $2,832,724 $3,028,914 $3,060,623
Total $11,525428 | $13,220,762 $11,918,246

P«PPLICATION FORM.
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Xll.  Charity Care Information Olympia Fields

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in Hinois. if
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basls, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the censolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs, and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review,

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE
2009 2010 2011
Net Patient Revenue $125,539,057 | $109,596,584 $130,991,359
Amount of Charity Care {charges) $14,826,385 $8,650,904 $9,840,253
Cost of Charity Care $4,281,197 $4.032,586 $4,193,035

ey
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Xil.  Charity Care Information Chicago Heights

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the rafio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. if the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in ilinois. if
charity care costs are reported on a censclidated basis, the applicant shall provide dogumentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer, {20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44,

CHARITY CARE
2009 2010 2011
Net Patient Revenue $123,366,082 | $126,484,850 $129,407,743
Amount of Charity Care {charges) $21,416.417 $12,271,859 $14.728,450
Cost of Charity Care $6,328,551 $5,753,742 $6,195,349

Prar e s
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File Number 5053-312-3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of 1llinois, do
hereby certify that

FRANCISCAN ALLIANCE, INC., INCORPORATED IN INDIANA AND LICENSED TO
CONDUCT AFFAIRS IN THIS STATE ON OCTOBER 15, 1974, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, 1S A FOREIGN

CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO CONDUCT AFFAIRS IN THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 nereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this STH
\ e\ dayof =~ FEBRUARY  AD. 2012
Authenlication # 1205[}0162 ' M m@

Authenticate al: hitp:/#www.cyberdriveillingis.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 1
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J L.
ACORD
vl

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

(2)

DATE (MWDDIYYYY)
02406/2012

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

[ THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORLDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING !NSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate hoider is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION [S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the palicy, certain policies may require an endorsemeant. A statement on this certificate does not cenfer rights to the

certlficate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s].

3510 Park Place West, Suite 200

PROCUCER DC{R:E“;r
St. Francis fnsurance Services, LLC PHOKE -~ | F[ﬂ 5 Hol:
Franciscan Aliiance - RM Department gé’p"}{'és,,

INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC #

Mishawaka IN 46545 \hsurer a: Hills Insurance Company, Inc.
INSURED IHSURER B :
Franciscan Alliance, Inc. INSURER C :
Franciscan St. James Health INSURER D ;
20201 South Crawford Avenue INSURERE :
Qlympia Fieids L §0461 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER.: REVISION NUMBER:

[ THIS 13 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIQD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TOD WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBEC HEREM 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REQUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

PCLICY EXP

R AD00. FOLICY EFF
IE'?R TYPE GF INSURANCE 145R | ¢¥D POLICY HUMBER MDD TV | {(MMBBIYYYY] LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH CCCURRENCE 3 1,000,000
GHENTED
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY [ H
J CLAMS-MADE QCCUR MED EXP {Any one person} | 5
A HLL-1033-12-1L 01/01/2012 | 00172013 | personaL 2 ADv IvRY | 5
GENERAL AGOREGATE 3 3,000,000
GEN, AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | 3
X | pouey ST LOC 3
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMORILE CABILITY (£ samal s
ANY AUTO BODILY IMJURY {Per parson) | 5
| ALL OWNED SCHEDULED
] Avios A% e EREPER R &
[
HIRED ALTOS AUTOR {Per acciant) N §
5
UMBRELLA LIAR DCEUR EACH OCCURRENCE 3
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE ]
DED ‘ | RETENTION § 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION WE STATL- O~
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANY PROPRIETQRPARTNERIEXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT H
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? [:] NiA
{Mandxiacy In NH) EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH §
If ymm, describe under
DESCRIBTION OF ORERATIONS balow EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMAIT | §
Medical Malpractice Per QOccurence $1,000,600
A HLL-1033-12 0110172012 | 040112013 | agoregate §3,000.000

DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONS { VEHICLES {Attach ACCRD 101, AddRiona) Remarks Schwdulo, if mory s paca (s required)
It is hereby agreed 2nd understoad that Franciscan St. James Health - Olympla Fields is an Insured under the Hills Insurance Company, Inc.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATICN

Franciscan Allianca, Inc.
Franciscan St. Jamgs Health
20201 South Crawford Avenue

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABGVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Olympla Fiek?s IL 50461
B -..A"C/é»- LA Rt L e
ACORD 25 {2010/05} © 198852010 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights resarved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered m of ACORD

ATTACHMENT 2

277




T

y ) B
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {(MW/DDYYYY)
02/06/2012

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERYIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the ceriiflcate hoider Is an ARDITIONAL INSURED, the poilcy(les) must be endorsed.  SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjacl to
the terms and conditlons of the policy, certaln policles may requlre an endorsement. A statement on this cerificate does nat confer righis to the

certificate holder In ileu of such endorsement{s).

PRODUCER 4 4 T
St. Francis Insurance Services, LLC {ﬂgﬁu&n. [AIG, Noj;
Franciscan Allance - RM Department uﬁﬁ'&ss;
3510 Park Place Wesl, Suite 200 _ _ IMSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC #
Mishawaka N 46545 wsuRER A : Hills Insurance Company, inc.
INSURED INSURER B :
Franciscan Allfance, ng. INIURER G ©
Franciscan 31, James Health T};;‘URERQ :
20201 South Crawford Avenue INSURERE ]
Olympia Fields IL 60461 INSURERF : i
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD_I
IMOICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFOROED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

R LICY EFF ¥ EXP
ISR TYPE OF INSURANCE m POLICY NUMBER (NI | DO YY) LMt
GENERAL LABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE [ 1,000,000
ENTED
X | commeRrciaL GENERAL LABILITY R Ea oecammnce) | 3
I CLAIMS-MADE QCCUR MED EXP {Any one parson) [ §
A HLL-1033-12-1 10472012 | 01401/2013 | personAL 3 ADV INJURY | §
__ GENERAL AGGREGATE ] 3,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
x PRO- 1
] POLKCY I JECT LOC
AUTOMOEILE LWBILTY CIEOEEEE: ';ﬂ. [EEQS'“GLE Laay
ANY AUTO BODILY INIURY (Per parson) | §
ALL QWNED SCHEDULED
AUTES AUTCS BODILY INJURY (Por accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS | [Pes wecident)
3
UMBRELLA LIAB GCOUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5
BXCEJS LIAD CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED J RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WE GTATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY . _J_Lw LIMFTS I ER
ANY PROPRIETORPARTHER/EXECUTIVE EL. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? HiA
{Mandatary In KH) £.L. DISEARE - EA EMPLOYEE §
Il ywa, dascrios undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT J $
tadical Malpractice Fer Occurrence 1,000,000
A HLL-1033-12 0101472012 | 014/04/2043 Aggregate $3,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Atlach ACORD 401, Addlilonal Remarks Schedule, if more upace v required)
It is hereby agreed and understood that Franciscan 5t James Health - Olympia Fletds is an insurad under the Hills Insurance Company, Inc,
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
—

Frenciscan Alllance, Inc.
Franciscan St. James Health
20201 South Crawford Avenuve

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WL BE DELVERED N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

. - AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
QOlympia Fields iL 60461
| ._].(;{/{} I ot g s
ACORD 25 {2010/03) © 938872010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD pame and logo are registered marks-of ACORD

ATTACHMENT 2
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File Number 5053-312-3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of lllinois, do
hereby certify that

FRANCISCAN ALLIANCE, INC., INCORPORATED IN INDIANA AND LICENSED TO
CONDUCT AFFAIRS IN THIS STATE ON OCTOBER 15, 1974, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS A FOREIGN

CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO CONDUCT AFFAIRS IN THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereoﬁ I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 5TH
day of FEBRUARY A.D. 2012

e AL - Q-\ :
Authentication #: 1203600162 ' M

Authenticate at: hitp:www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 3
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=" (CIR) Regidial CEQ/ Pregident
. R i Robert Brody i e President & CEQ
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April 16, 2012

Iinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, IL

To Whom It May Concern:

I hereby certify that the Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Fields campus is not
located in a special flood hazard area.

Sincerely,

A=

Seth Warren
President
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Axel & Associates, Inc.

MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

April 6, 2012

Ms. Anne E. Haaker

Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
Illinois Historic Preservation Agency

1 Old State Capito! Plaza

Springfield, I 62701-1507

RE: Proposed Modernization of
Franciscan St. James Health
Olympia Fields
Dear Ms. Haaker:

[ am in the process of developing a Certificate of Need application, to be filed with
the IHinois Health Facilities Services and Review Board, and I am in need of a
determination of applicability from your agency.

The project proposes renovation to the existing hospital structure, which is located
at 20201 8. Crawford Street, Olympia Fields. The project does not involve any
external demolition or new construction. The general area of the site has been
developed for primarily residential use over the past thirty years, and I do not
believe there to be any structures of historical significance in the vicinity.

I have enclosed photographs of the proposed site and a map for your review.

A letter from your office, confirming that the Preservation Act is not applicable to
this project would be greatly appreciated.

Should you have any questions, I may be reached at the phone number below.
Sincerely,
acob M. Axel
President

enclosures (photographs and map)

675 North Court, Suite 210 rhdnt BEHMENTD 6
Patatine, llinois 60067 j‘j Fax (847) 776-7004




PROJECT COSTS

Modernization Contracts ($8.111.640)
Estimate of the renovation costs of the Medical/Surgical units,

Contingencies ($675,970)
Allowance for unanticipated costs associated with the renovation of the

Medical/Surgical units.

Architectural and Engineering Fees ($509,681)
Estimate of design and systems engineering fees and required interaction with
governmental agencies associated with the proposed project.

Consulting and Other Fees ($40.000)
Estimate of miscellaneous fees to be incurred and capitalized, including CON
application review fees and plan review fees.

Movable and Qther Equipment ($5,500,000)

Estimate of the cost of patient monitoring equipment to be purchased
($2,000,000), patient room and nursing station equipment (including IT), and
miscellaneous equipment to be located on the Medical/Surgical units.

ATTACHMENT 7
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Cost Space Requirements

Amount of proposed Total Square Feet

Gross Square Feet That is:
New Vacated
Dept.jArea Cost Existing Propased Const. Modernized Asls Space
Reviewable
Med/Surg Units | $ 14,837,291 67,597 67,597 Q 67,597 0 0
Total $ 14.837.2¢1 67,5697 67,587 0 67,597 0 0




BACKGROUND

Franciscan Alliance, Inc. owns and operates three licensed health care facilities in

Tlinois;
» Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Fields
¢ Franciscan St. James Health-Chicago Heights

o Franciscan St. James Surgery Center (Chicago Heights)

Attached are copies of the IDPH licenses of each of the three above-identified

facilities, as well as proof of accreditation,

In addition to Franciscan Alliance, Inc.’s three Illinois facilities, the applicant

owns and operates fourteen facilities in Indiana, A list of those facilities is attached,

The applicants have not had any “adverse actions” over the past three years, and

an attestation to that fact is attached.
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April 16, 2012

Ms. Courtney Avery
Ilhinois Health Facilities
and Services review Board
525 West Jefferson
Springfield, [L. 62761

Dear Ms. Avery:

In accordance with Review Criterion 1110.230.b, Background of the Applicant, we are
submitting this letter assuring the [ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board

that:

1. Franciscan Alhance, Inc. does not have any adverse actions against any facility
owned and operated by the applicant during the three (3) year period prior to the
filing of this application, and

2. Franciscan Alliance, Inc. authorizes the State Board and Agency access to
information to verify documentation or information submitted in response to the
requirements of Review Criterion 1110.230.b or 1o obtain any documentation or
information which the State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this application.

If we can in any way provide assistance to your staff regarding these assurances or any
other issue relative to this application, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

Seth Warren
President
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Revised 03/12/12

Franciscan Alliance, Inc.
Northern Region

Franciscan St. Margaret Health-Hammond
5454 Hohman Avenue

Hammond, IN 46320

License#: 12-005004-1

Franciscan St. Margaret Health-Dyer
24 Joliet Street

Dyer, IN 46311

License#: 12-005080-1

Franciscan St. Anthony Health-Crown Point
1201 S. Main Street

Crown Point, [N 46307

License #; 12-005107-1

Franciscan Point-Surgery Center
12800 Mississippi Parkway
Crown Point, IN 46307

License #: 12-005107-1

Franciscan St. Anthony Health-Michigan City
301 W. Homer Street

Michigan City, IN 46360

License #: 12-005015-1

St. Anthony Memorial Woodland Health Center
8865 W 400 North, Suite 100

Michigan City, IN 46360

License # 12-005015-1

Franciscan Physicians Hospital
701 Superior Avenue

Munster, IN 46321

License #: 11-005615-1

*Franciscan St. Margaret Health-Dyer Munster Endoscopy Center

(f/ik/a Surgical Hospital of Munster)
7847 Calumet Avenue
Munster, IN 46321
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Revised 03/12/12

Western Region

Franciscan St Elizabeth Heatlh - Lafayette Central
1501 Hartford St

Lafayette, IN 47904

State License #: 12-005003-1

Franciscan St. Elizabeth health - Lafayete East
1701 S. Creasy Lane

Lafayette, IN 47905

State License #: 12-005096-1

Franciscan St. Elizabeth Health - Crawfordsville
1710 Lafayette Road

Crawfordsville, IN 47933

State License #: 11-005021

Central Region

Franciscan St. Francis Health-Mooresville
1201 Hadley Rd

Mooresville, IN 46158

State License # 11-005052-1

Franciscan St. Francis Health-Beech Grove
1600 Albany St.

Beech Grove, IN 46107

State License #: 11-005031-1

Franciscan St. Francis Health- Indianapolis
8111 S. Emerson Ave

Indianapolis, IN 46237

State License # 11-004972-1
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66 Heafthcare Faciliies Accreditation Program Q%
grants this
CERTIFICATE OF ACCREDITATION
fo

Franciscan St. James Health — Olympia Fields
Olympia Fields, IL.

This Facility has met the applicable HFAP accreditation
requirements and is therefore fully accredited by
the Healthcare Facilities Accreditation Program

2011-2014

U Executive Director
American Osteopatitic Association
ﬁ.pu—o e
- S e Chutirman
. /ﬂ-&u%‘t& 74 wﬁ Burean Henlthears Fucilities Accreditatipn
President

Ameriean Ostespatinc Assaciation
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S
Noul HEAPR %
grants this
CERTIFICATE OF ACCREDITATION
to

Franciscan St. James Health — Chicago Heights
Chicago Heights, IL

This Facility has met the applicable HFAP accreditation
requirements and is therefore fully accredited by
the Healthcare Facilities Accreditation Program

2011-2014

GL'B. Cr”

Executive Director
American Ostegpathic Association

Ao A oo

President
American Osteopathic Association

Lo s

Chairman
Bureau Healthcare Facilities Accreditation
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PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT

The purpose of the project is to provide, within the hospital’s financial ability, a
contemporary treatment environment for as many of the Medical/Surgical patients
admitted to the hospital as possible, and within the hospital’s fiscal capabilities.
Paramount in doing so is maximizing the number of the hospital’s Medical/Surgical beds
that are located in private rooms. Doing so, which is absolutely consistent with the
design of other area hospitals, has been shown to reduce hospital-acquired infections,
promote patient privacy, provide a quieter recuperattve environment, and reduce the need
to transfer patients to other rooms. During 2011, 593 patients were transferred from one
Medical/Surgical room to the other, for patient compatibility reasons. As a result of tis

project, the well being of those patients treated on the hospital’s Medical/Surgical units

will be enhanced.

The table on the following page identifies the hospital’s 2011 patient origin
(inpatient only). No substantial changes to patient onigin are anticipated to result from

this project.

ATTACHMENT 12
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ZIP Code Cumulativ
e
Area Community Admissions Yo %
60466 Park Forest 1,183 13.1% 13.1%
60443 Matteson 1,179 13.1% 26.2%
60471 Richton Park 982 10.8% 37.0%
60411 Chicago Heights 843 9.3% 46.4%
60461 Olympia Fields 393 4.4% 50.7%
60478 Country Club Hills 379 4.2% 54.9%
60449 Monee 360 4.0% 58.9%
60430 Homewood 353 3.9% 62.8%
80423 Frankfort a37 3.7% 66.5%
60422 Flossmoor 228 2.5% 69.1%
60417 Crete 223 2.5% 71.5%
60475 Steger 213 2.4% 73.9%
60477 Tinley Park 184 2.0% 75.9%
680429 Hazel Crest 135 1.5% 77.4%
B0401 Beather 133 1.6% 78.9%
60425 Glenwood 123 1.4% 80.2%
60426 Harvey 108 1.2% 81.4%
60484  University Park 92 1.0% 82.5%
other, <1.0% 1,584 17.5% 100.0%
2032 100.0%

As can be seen from the table above, and as would be anticipated, Franciscan St.
James Health-Olympia Fields attracts the vast majority of its patients from the far
southwestern suburbs surrounding the hospital, with over half of the patients coming
from five relatively small suburban communities. No ZIP Code area outside of the

southwestern suburbs provides in excess of 1.0% of the hospital’s inpatients.

The primary measures of the project’s success, which will be measurable

immediately following the project’s completion, will be improved patient satisfaction
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with their rooms, as evidenced by patient discharge surveys, and a reduced number of

necessary transfers of patients to different rooms for patient compatibility reasons.
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ALTERNATIVES

In order to increase the availability of private Medical/Surgical rooms at

Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Fields, two alternatives were considered,

The more ambitious alternative of combining the renovation of the existing
Medical/Surgical units with the construction of a new 26-room unit was considered, and
dismissed, primarily for cost reasons. Assuming 660 DGSF per room, a construction and
contingency cost of $390-395/sf, architectural fees at 9% of construction cost, a 30%
increase in equipment costs and a 10% allowance for other and miscellaneous costs, this
alternative would add approximately $9.88 million to the project cost. Operating costs
would, with the exception of the utilities and housekeeping costs associated with 17,000
additional square feet, be the same as those of the selected project. While this alternative
would increase accessibility to private rooms, accessibility to the services provided at the
hospital would not be improved, nor would the quality of care be substantially improved

with the altemative,

The second alternative considered involved the reduction of the hospital’s
Medical/Surgical bed complement to 107 beds, consistent with the number of available
patient rooms, the conversion of all existing semi-private rooms to private rooms, and the

“off-loading” of a portion of the patients to Franciscan St. James Health-Chicago

J_/ g ATTACHMENT 13




Heights. This alternative was dismissed for a variety of reasons. First, approximately
77% of the patients admitted to the Olympia Fields hospital are initially seen in the
Emergency Department, and the required reduction of the bed complement would
gssentially eliminate voluntary/scheduled admissions. Second, with only 107 beds, the
number of days the hospital is put on paramedic “bypass” would increase, and the
number of (costly) transfers to the Chicago Heights hospital would increase. The capital
cost associated with this alternative would be very similar to that associated with the
proposed project, the operating costs resulting from patient transfers would be higher, and
the quality of care would be identical to that of the proposed project. Accessibility to the
hospital, and particularly by non-emergency patients would, however, be significantly

limited with the reduced bed complement.
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SIZE OF PROJECT

The proposed project is limited to the renovation of existing Medtcal/Surgical

units, and the square footage allocated to the service will not increase or decrease from its

current 67,597 DGSF. Upon project completion, the hospital’s Medical/Surgical units

will provide 508 DGSF per bed, compared to the [HFSRB standard of 660 DGSF/bed.

As aresult, the space addressed in this project is necessary and not excessive.

SIZE OF PROJECT ]
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE | PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE | MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
Medical/Surgical Units 67,597 DGSF 87,780 -152/bed YES
ATTACHMENT 14
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PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION

The proposed project is limited to the hospital’s Medical/Surgical service, and
with the approval of the proposed project, the hospital’s approved number of
Medical/Surgical beds will be reduced from 139 to 133. The proposed reduction in beds,
coupled with the projected 2015 wutilization (year 2, following project completion), will

support the projected bed complement.

As part of the planning process for this project, an in-depth analysis of the
utifization of the hospital’s Medical/Surgical beds was undertaken, using the 12-month
period ending September 30, 2011. Two adjustments to a “simple” assessment of
average daily census {ADC) were made, to more accurately identify actual utilization of

the hospital’s Medical/Surgical beds.

The first adjustment results from management’s estimate that the hospital’s mid-
day Medical/Surgical census exceeds the midnight census by 10%. The hospital’s data
systems, however, do not allow for an accurate identification of mid-day census. The
variance between midnight and mid-day census is due to two factors. First, there 1s an
“overlap” between patients being admitted on a given day and the time at which many
patients are discharged. This resultant stress on bed availability 1s exacerbated during the

hospital’s periods of highest utilization (January-May and/or Monday-Thursday).
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Second, Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Fields does not have a distinct observation
unit for patients staying less than 24 hours. These patients are often kept in the hospital
for “extended recovery” following an outpatient procedure or following evaluation in the
Emergency Department, with the vast majority of these patients occupying a
Medical/Surgical bed between 10AM and 10PM, and therefore not being included in a
midnight census count. Only those (few) observation patients occupying a bed at

midnight were included in the 12-month census analysis discussed here.

The second adjustment relates to variations in utilization experienced at the
hospital. While the hospital’s midnight ADC over the 12-month period was 95.76
patients, clear and identifiable differences occur on a seasonal as well as day-of-the-week
basis. Specifically, during the January 2011-May 2011 period the ADC was 99.78
patients, and similarly during the entire 12-month period, the Monday-Thursday ADC
was 99.76 patients. While the applicants believe that it 1s inappropriate to base bed need
projections on peak census (122 patients), because the 5-month period identified above
accounts for 42% of the year and because the weekly Monday-Thursday census accounts
for 57% of the year, bed need planning based on either of those periods would appear

prudent and responsible.

Last, projected demographic changes to the hospital’s service area will impact
future Medical/Surgical utilization and bed need. During 2011, 66.5% of the hospital’s
admissions came from nine communities/ZIP Codes (Park Forest, Matteson, Richton

Park, Chicago Heights, Olympia Fields, Country Club Hills, Monee, Homewood, and
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Frankfort). Population data developed by ESRI, Inc. projects the population of those
communities to increase by 2.6% between 2010 and 2015, and more importantly, the
population of those community’s 65+ age group to increase by 2.9% over that period.
During 2011, over 57% of the Medical/Surgical patient days of care provided at the
hospital were provided to patients 65 years of age or older. Assuming no change to the
hospital’s market share, and no change to admission rates, and to assure a conservative
estimate, the impact of demographic changes for bed need planning purposes are based

on a 2.6% increase.

The table below presents Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Fields’ projected

Medical/Surgical bed need for the second year following the project’s completion, 2015.

2015 Projected bed Need

January-May ADC {incl. midnight observation pts}) 99.78

plus adjustment for mid-day 10% 9.98

plus adj. from demographic changes 26% 2.85
projected ADC 112.61

target occupancy rate 85%

projected bed need 132.5

Consistent with the IHFSRB’s practice of rounding up all bed need calculations, a
“need” for 133 Medical/Surgical beds is identified. The 133 beds represents a reduction

of six beds from the hospital’s currently-approved complement, and upon the completion
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of the project, 61% of the hospital’s Medical/Surgical beds will be located in private

rooms and 39% will be located in semi-private rooms,

UTILIZATION
DEPT. HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR 1
YEARZ | MIS Units 34,703 41,103 40,854+ YES

*mid-day census, including observation patients in a Medical/Surgical unit
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CATEGORY OF SERVICE MODERNIZATION

The proposed project addresses one IDPH-designated category of service:
Medical/Surgical beds. The project is being developed consistent with review criterion
1110.530d.1, addressing a change in the standard of care, namely the provision of
Medical/Surgical services in private rooms. The goal of locating as many of the
hospital’s Medical/Surgical beds in private rooms as possible and within hospital’s fiscal

limitations 1s identified in ATTACHMENT 12 as a primary purpose for the project.

The replacement of semi-private rooms with private patient rooms has become the
norm in Illinois and throughout the country over the past five years, with virtually every
modernization project in the metropolitan Chicago area over the past five years
incorporating this trend. As noted in the attached articles, private patient rooms hold
numerous benefits, including improved infection control, greater patient and family
privacy, increased room for patient-family interaction, a quieter and less disruptive
recuperative environment, and a reduced need to transfer patients to other rooms for

compatibility reasons.
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THE WALL STREET JOURNAL.

THE INFORMED PATIENT | MARCH 22, 2006

New Standards for Hospitals Call For Patients to

Get Private Rooms

By LAURA LANDRO

The private patient room, once a luxury for the privileged few, is about to become the standard for the nation's
hospitals, as evidence mounts that shared rooms lead to higher infection rates, more medical errors, privacy

violations and harmful stress.

New guidelines for hospital design, due out next month, wiil for the first time call for single-patient rooms as a

minimum requirement for most new hospital construction. Published every four years by the nonprofit Facilities
Guidelines Institute and the American Institute of Architects' Academy of Architecture for Health, the gnidelines
are used by more than 40 state governments to set regulations, approve construction plans and license hospitals

to operate.

Building Boom
Rew hospital spending will focus en all-private-
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"' With growing concern about infection risk and pandemic

disease cutbreaks, the guidelines will also.include other new
safety recommendations, including more areas in hospitals
that can be quickly isolated during an infectious-disease
outbreak, and bhetter ventilation systems to thwart the spread

“of bacteria.

The new guidelines apply only to new construction. But they
will influence a significant proportion of the nation's
approximately 6,000 hospitals, which are already launching a
building boom to meet demand from an aging population and
replace obsolete facilities.

Mark Bridgers, a senior consultant at construction research
firm FMI Corp., estimates that spending on new construction

-alone -- including hospitals tearing down old facilities to

rebuild or starting from scratch on new sites -- will exceed $30
billion by 2009, up from about $16.8 biltion last year. And the

majority of new projects are for all-private rooms, according to health-care architects and construction firms.

The gﬁidelines will add to growing competitive pressure on existing facilities to shift to the all-private model
when practical. The trend toward all-private-room designs began a few years ago as hospitals vied for patients by
offering better amenities and more comfortable facilities where family members mﬁéfwm nqafiept

sr
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rooms. Affluent baby boomers, too, have been willing to shell out extra out-of-pocket expenses for private

rooms.

But the driving force behind all-private rooms is coming down to better patient safety -- and better economics.
"Unless there are extenuating circumstances, for most hospitals the semiprivate room will be a thing of the
past,” says Scot Latimer, a consultant at Kurt Salmon Associates and president of the health architecture group.
While it may cost more to build hospitals with alt-private rooms initially, he says, "they pay for themselves very

quickly and are much less expensive to operate” in the long run.

In facilities that have a mix of private and semiprivate rooms, private rooms can cost hundreds of dollars more
per day and are rarely covered by insurance unless deemed medically necessary. But with the all-private model,
a hospital has just one rate, which Medicare, Medicaid and private insurers must cover, hospitals say. Many

existing hospitals that have converted to all-private say they have met insurers halfway by continuing to charge

their old semiprivate rates for all rooms.

Insurance companies increasingly reimburse hospitals for patients on a per diem basis, and the room rate may
range from 10% of that charge to a third, depending on the severity of the case. A spokeswoman for insurer
Aetna Inc., for example, says that in many cases, it is up to hospitals to allocate how the reimbursement is
divided among room and other charges.

One reason the guidelines may actually reduce costs: Patients recover faster in private rooms. They are less
susceptible to disease transmission, and are less likely to get the wrong medication or experience other medical
errors because they were confused with a roommate. And studies show patients sieep better and maintain better
spirits when there isn't ancther patient snoring or coughing in a nearby bed and they see only their own relatives

and visitors.

" QOperating and labor costs are also less than for semiprivate rooms because patients don't have to be transferred
as often. And with no need to make sure male and female patients have roomrhates of the same sex, hospitals
can actually run at higher occupancy, notes Craig Zimring, a professor at the Georgia Institute of Technology and
co-author of a report to the nonprofit Center For Health Design, which conducts research on optimal hospital
facilities.

Private rooms help reduce patient falls, which can add $10,000 in extra costs. In private rooms, among other
things, patients often have relatives around for assistance and have less equipment and furniture to maneuver
around. Private reoms also allow full use of hospital beds, while hospitals with semiprivate rooms often have

10% or more of beds unoccupied.

Numerous studies show that infection rates are lower in private hospital rooms, for fairly obvious reasons:
Patients don't have to share a bathroom where bacteria lurk, and they aren't exposed to airborne infections that
waft over from a roommate. In shared rooms, staffers may touch both patients without washing their hands
between contacts, or after touching privacy curtains, bloocd-pressure cuffs, computer keyboards and other

equipment used for both patients in a room.

with added costs from infections and other risks in shared rooms, "we can't afford to operate U.S. hospitals that
have anything other than private rooms,” Mr. Zimring says.

At Bronson Methodist Hospital in Kalamazoo, Mich., which built a new all-private-room hospital in 2000 with
hand-washing stations in each roorn, a study showed a 45% decline in infection rates in the new hospital
compared with an clder facility with semiprivate rooms that it closed after the new one was completed. The
~—~ private rooms required more space per patient and cost more to build, but savings in operational costs from the
reduced infection rates offset the initial capital expense, the hospital says. Bronson says room charges in its new
facility were based on the semiprivate rate before the move.

Richard Van Enk, the epidemioclogist at Bronson and co-author of the study, also.4¥p &Eﬁiﬁﬁﬁm"im’-s
regulations are almost impossible to enforce in shared r?ﬁs, where every consultZ2BA FIENEMNT Gldise
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can possibly be overheard. "If I were ill and dealing with a disease, I can't imagine wanting a complete stranger
sharing that experience,” he says.

g That was the case for Ann Nieuwenhuis, an educator and researcher at Michigan State University, who was
treated in a private room at Bronson after an auto accident last year. “Just being able to have the trauma surgeon
come in and not have to speak in hushed tones about my treatment was a relief," she says. Her hushand was able
to stay in the room, it was quiet enough to sleep, and she didn't have to worry about personal privacy or

disturbing a fellow patient.

HCA Inc., the largest for-profit hospital company, with 182 hospitals, already recommends that its hospitals
make the shift to private rooms when building new facilities. While private rooms can mean extra walking time
between rooms for nurses and other staff, they reduce the need to move around equipment that might spread
infection, notes Jane Englebright, vice president for quality programs. Patients also find there is a much better
“healing enwronment ' she says, "because you don't have issues like roommates who don't like the same TV

program or don't like your family.”

Some experts warn that not all hospitals can afford to convert to all-private rooms. In dense urban areas, there
may not be enough real estate to expand, and in rural areas that need to serve a widely spread population,
hospitals may not find it feasible to build a facility large enough to give them all private rooms. Hospitals also
must have "surge capacity” -~ the ability to add beds in an emergency or disease outbreak.

"If the choice is one patient in a private room and the other one in the hallway, two in a room is obviously better
for patients,” says Dale Woodin, deputy executive director of the American Hospital Association's health-care

engineering society.

Joseph G. Sprague, senior vice president at Dallas health-care design firm HKS Inc. and chairman of the health-
77N care guidelines revision committee, says the guidelines provide an exception to the private-room standard if
hospitals can demonstrate "the necessity of a two-bed arrangement,” which might include the neeg to handle
surge capacity in regions such as the Southeast, where there is a big seasonal population influx. There may also
be some "therapeutic value in having more than one patient in a room,” such as rehabilitation hospitals, where it

can be encouraging for patients to see each other's progress, he adds.

At Proctor Hospital in Peoria, Ill., which began a gradual shift to all-private rooms starting in 1997, Chief
Operating Officer Garrett McGowan says its 128 private rooms are large enough and designed to add a second
patient in the event of need. "We can convert back to semiprivate and we've had to do that from time to time,"

Mr. McGowan says.
Chicago's Northwestern Memorial Hospital found that patient satisfaction scores went up sharply after the
hospital switched to all-private rooms in 1999-- and the 500-bed hospital is now able to provide equal
accommodations for both affluent and less-well-off patients. "Every single patient deserves a private room, and
it doesn't matter whether they are rich or poor,” says Jean Przybylek, vice president of operations.

s Email me at informedpatieni@wsj.com.
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Single Rooms Becoming the Norm in New Hospitals
By Amanda Gardner

HealthDay Reporter MNetwork Newrs PROFIE X
Tuesday, August 26, 2008; 12:00 AM
Recommend

TUESDAY, Aug. 26 (HealihDay News) -- France is
doing it. Britain, the Netherlands and Norway are on View More Activity
their way.

TOOLBOX
And hospitals ¢lsewhere should be doing it, too, namely  prryp . print
moving toward ali single rooms in newly built kospitals, .l Reprints

argue the authors of a paper in the Aug. 27 issue of

theJournal of the American Medical Associalion.
Sponacred Links

"[Previous studies] have shown that it does reduce Groupon™ Officlal Site
H 1 H i i 1 ridiculeusly huge coupen a day. Like daing
infections, there is some ¢vidence that it may reduce your oy a1 S0% o

medication errors, the physician ¢an talk to the patientin - vyav.Groupon.com
private, and the family can be there,” said Jane Bolin, an
associate professor of health policy and management 8t apamm,come Home Security

Texas A&M Health Scicnce Center School of Rural Offeting You The Bast Home Security
Public Heallh in College Station. "I think hospitalsare ~ Theugh Advanced Technology.

going that way."
Buy a link here

According to background mformation in the article,

multi-bed wards have been the norm in hospitals, with

semi-private and private rooms reserved for those who could pay.,

Now, single, double and four-bed rooms are the norm, though single rooms were signaled as
the best way to deliver patient care abnost a century ago.

pfrertazment Among the numerous benefits of private
i rooms, according 10 the authors, from
Sunnybrook Health Sciences Centre and the

University of Toronto in Canada:

|
' ﬂ sw I S s They reduce hospilal-acquired infections,

Our sign 15 a promise especially important in the age of methicillin-
resistant
Baok now
. Staphylococcus aureus
0N 5Wiss.com

and SARS. "Most of the cases of the SARS
outbreak in Torenio came out of a hospital,
which could have been avoided if they didn't
have multiple patienis in a room,” Bolin
pointed out. Private rooms also have private bathrooms, again helping to curb infection.
Patients who have changing necds won't need to be transferred to other rooms, possibly
resufting in harm to the patient. Even now, baby-delivery suites can quickly be transformed
into semi-surgical rooms when needed, Bolin said. Patients can get access t0 beds more
quickly. Now, for instance, two empty beds in a male-only room would go to waste if
females were waiting for beds.Private rooms mean you don't have to discuss your sensitive
medical matters in front of strangers. Families and friends will find it easier to visit (many
single rooms already have parent or spouse beds). Private rooms are calmer and have lower
noise levels, which helps keep blood pressure, beart rate and respiratory rate in check, along
with improved pain conirol and sleep quatity.

B T TPty T

A focus on single rooms would increase construction costs, with ong study finding that the
cost for building a new ward with only single-patient rooms would be $182 to $400 per
patient, versus $122 to $500 per patient for a ward with double rooms.

But many of those costs are capital costs and would be recouped relatively quickly.

"Many people consider an expensive hotel room to be $300 to $500 per night, whercas the
average cost per night in a hospital is $400 to $2,000," Bolin said. "About $40¢,000 in overall

consiction costs could be recouped, and it's not that much, considering the cost of
cquipment.”

Moare information
Visit the American Hospital Association for more on issues affecting hospitals.
SOURCES: Jane Bolin, J.D., Ph.D., B.S.N., associate professor, health poli?'_and ATTACHMENT 20d1-3
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management, Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Rural Public Health, College
Station; Aug, 27, 2008,Journal of the Amcrican Medical Association
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OCCUPANCY

The proposed removal of six Medical/Surgical beds from Franciscan St. James
Health-Olympia Fields’ approved bed complement will allow the hospital to operate at

the IHFSRB’s 85% target occupancy rate, as discussed in detail in ATTACHMENT 15.
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PERFROMANCE REQUIREMENTS
Hospitals providing Medical/Surgical services and located within a MSA are

required to provide a minimum of 100 Medical/Surgical beds. The proposed project

includes 133 Medical/Surgical beds, and is therefore consistent with the requirement.
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April 16,2012

[llincis Health Facilities and
Services Review Board
Springfield, Illinois

To Whom It May Concern:
Please be advised that it is fully anticipated that Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia
Field’s Medical/Surgical beds will reach the IHFSRB’s target occupancy level by the

second year following the proposed project’s completion, and that they will maintain that
level.

Sincerfly,

Seth Warren
President '
fesicen $ OFFICIAL SEAL
b3 KATHRYN E DUCKETT
$  NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES0320/14

Notarized:
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and
Affiliates

{(Formerly known as Sisters of St. Francis Health Services, Inc))
Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009
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Report of Independent Auditors

Board of Trustees
Franciscan Alliance, Inc.
Mishawaka, Indiana

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets, and of cash flows, present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Franciscan Alliance, Inc. (which was formerly known as Sisters of St. Francis Health
Services, Inc.) and Affiliates {coliectively referred to as the “Corporation™) at December 31, 2010 and 2009,
and the results of their operations, changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these
statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and diselosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Corporation adopted newly issued
FASB accounting standard guidance which amended previous authoritative guidance on goodwill and
intangible assets as well as reporting of noncontrolling interests in consolidated financial statements.

PhsossiaZitead e AT

April 13, 2011

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, One North Wacker, Chicago, IL 60606
T: (312) 268 2000, F: (312) 2908 2001, www.pwec.com/us
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 31, 2010 and 2009
{In thousands)

6¢ LNINHOV.LLY

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Patient accounts receivable, net of
allowance for doubtful accounts of $42,372
in 2010 and $48,364 in 2009
Inventcries of supplies
Other current assets

Total current assets
Investments and assets limited as to use
Property, plant, and equipment, net
Investments in unconsolidated affitiates
Goodwill (See Note 2)

Intangible assets, net of accumulated

amaortization of $5,880 in 2010 and $3,057 in 2009
{See Note 2)

Other assets

Total assets

2010 2009
$ 207832 % 205,318
37,180 13,528
247 021 237,456
37,525 37,140
64,193 55,393
593,751 548,833
1,721,369 1,504,387
1,405,080 1,348,884
27,941 26,514
10,696 75,335
13,245 9,155
81,351 84,821
$ 3853443 § 3,598,029

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroli and related expenses
Estimated third-party payor settlements

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion
Fair value of interest rate swap contracts
Accrued pension liability

Estimated insurance liabilities

Other liabilities

Total fiabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Noncontrolling interests in consolidated affiliates
Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2010 2009

19,785 18,821
197,470 168,457
85,969 76,542
30,069 17,315
333,283 281,205
1,133,571 1,160,438
56,454 40,272
253,145 206,303
121,008 114,676
48,545 32,408
1,944,013 1,835,300
1,852,953 1,697,850
27,487 2863¢%
1,880,440 1,726,489
17,267 18,253
11,723 17,987
1,808,430 1,762,729
3,853,443 3,588 029




Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

(In thousands)

in Net Assets

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support

Net patient service revenue

Premium revenue

Other operating revenue

Equity in earnings of investments in unconsolidated affiliates
Net unrealized investment gains

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support

Operating expenses
Salaries

Employee benefits
Physicians' fees

Utilities

Repairs and maintenpance
Drugs and pharmaceuticals
Medical supplies

insurance

Purchased services

Other supplies and expenses
Provision for doubtful accounts
Interest

Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses
Operating income

Other income (expense)
Investment income
Net unrealized investment gains on trading securities

Net unrealized (losses) gains and periodic settlements on interest

rate swap contracts

Gain on sale of investments in unconsolidated affiliates
Gain (loss) on sale/disposal of assets

Net assets released from restrictions

Caontributions

Other, net

Total other income, net
Excess of revenues over expenses

2010 2009
$ 2100426 2,007,071
111,372 119,258
77.872 104,805
11,983 13,777
5891 12,270
1,318 1,657
2,308,862 2,258,838
861,402 813,562
237,374 220,897
45,334 41,693
38,995 38,811
39,113 37.556
87,665 94,554
194,141 195,221
32,996 41,822
209,784 199,971
197,106 219,378
82,581 86,095
36,559 22,932
123,794 130,307
2,186,844 2,143,499
122.018 115,339
103,324 35,126
78,302 170,497
(29,587) 47,559
3,951 2,059
52 {4,119)
1,482 2,218
441 709
{4,252) {5,700)
153,713 248,349
$ 275,731 363,688

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009
{In thousands)

Unrestricted net assets

Excess of revenues over expenses

Change in pension and postretirement benefits other than net
periodic pension costs included in accrued pension liability

Other changes in net assets attributable to noncontrolling interests
in consolidated affiliates (See Note 10}

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (See Note 2)
Other

Net assets released from restrictions used for purchase of
property, plant, and equipment

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporatily restricted net assets
Contributions

Investment income

Net assets released from restrictions
Net unrealized investment gains
Other

Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets-

Contributions

Investment (loss) income

Net unrealized investment gains

Transfer of endowment to intended beneficiary {See Note 11)
Other

(Decrease) increase in permanently restricted net assets
Increase in net assets
Net assets beginning of the year
Net assets, end of the year

2010 2009

$ 275731 % 363,688

(45,071) (33,686)
(17,649) (31,809)
(64.639) -
1,777 {45)
3,802 1,124
153,951 299,269
5,327 5,794
274 240
(6,602) (4,996)
302 274
(287) (1,582)
(986) (270)
1 10
(159) 121
297 79
(6,201) -
(112) 917
(6,264) 1,127
146,701 300,126
1,762,729 1,462,603

$ 1,909,430 $ 1,762,729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

4¢F
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009
{In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation of plant, property, and eguipment
Amartization of bond discounts, deferred financing costs, and
other intangible assets
Provision for doubtful accounts
Gain on sale of investments in unconsolidated affiliates
{Gain) loss on sale/disposal of assets
Transfer of endowment to intended beneficiary
Net investment gains
Net unrealized losses (gains) on interest rate swap contracts

Other changes in net assets attributable to noncontrolling interests

in consolidated affiliates
Equity in earnings of investments in uncensolidated affiliates
Change in deferred tax asset
Restricted contributions and investment income
Change in pension and postretirement benefits other than net
periodic pension costs included in accrued pension liahility
Insurance proceeds

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle {See Note 2}

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable
Inventories of supplies
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Estimated insurance liabilities
Accrued pension liability
Other liabilities

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of praperty, plant, and equipment
Acquisition of physician practices and support organization

Purchases and sales of investments and assets limited as to use, net

Proceeds from sale of property, ptant, and equipment

Proceeds from sale of investments in unconsclidated affiliates
Insurance proceeds

Distributions to noncentrolling interests of consolidated affiliates
Distributions frorn unconsolidated affiliates

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt (See Note 6)
Payments of bond costs

Principa! payments on long-term debt

Restricted contributions and invesiment income
Transfer of endowment to intended beneficiary

Net cash (used) provided by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral pant of these consolidated financial statements.

5

A

2010 2009
146,701 $ 300,126
120,001 123.409

3,793 6,898
82,581 86,995
(3,951} (2,059)

(52) 4.119
6.291 -
(188,116} (218,246)
16,182 (51,801)
17,649 31,809
(11.983) (13,777)
- (2.521)
(5.443) (6.165)
45071 33,686
- 8,308
64,639 .
(91.907) (23.074)
(311) (918)
(19,243) 2,633
34,867 5,788

8,427 (6,591)
12,754 (2.216)

6,320 25,240

7,814 (8,390)

5,083 (709)

112,475 {16,682)
259,176 283,444
(161,212) (217,525)
(20.129) (25,823)
(52.523) (252.082)
8,909 124
3,051 2,059

- 570
(17.649) (27,815)
10,556 7,658
(228,097) (512,834)
- 227,932
- (6,298)
(27,718) (17,773)

5,443 5,165

(6,291) -
(28,566) 210,028

2,513 {19.362)
205,319 224,681
207,832 § 205,319
ATTACHMENT 39




Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

1. Description of Organization and Mission

Organization

During November 2010, Sisters of St. Francis Health Services, {nc. changed its fegal name to
Franciscan Alliance, Inc. There was no change in the organization's corporate structure,
management, or governance as a result of this change.

Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates {collectively referred to as the "Corporation™), under the
sponsorship of the Sisters of St. Francis of Perpetual Adoration, Inc., provides health care and
related services to the communities in which it operates. The Corporation is incorperated as a not-
for-profit corparation under the laws of Indiana and is a tax-exempt organization as described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code {the “Code”). The Corporation consists of four
geographic regions comprised of twelve wholly owned health centers (the *Health Centers”) and
other refated divisions and affiliates. The other related divisions and affiliates include the corporate
office, consolidated information services and back office f management support organizations, a
construction company, a captive insurance company, nonprofit foundations, and physician hospital
organizations. The Corporation also has various investments in consolidated and unconsolidated
affiliates (See Note 10).

Mission
The mission statement for the Franciscan Alliance, Inc. is as follows:

Continuing Christ’s Ministry in Qur Franciscan Tradition

Consistent with its mission, the Corporation provides medical care to all patients regardless of their
ability to pay. In addition, the Corporation provides services intended to benefit the poor and
underserved and to enhance the health status of the communities in which it operates,

The following summary has been prepared in accordance with the Catholic Health Association of
the United States' policy document, Guide for Planning and Reporting Communily Benefit, 2008
edition. The benefits provided are measured at total cost, net of any offsetting revenues, donations
or other funds used o defray cost.
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Franciscan Ailiance, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

The following amounts reflect the Corporation’s quantifiable community benefits for the years
ended December 31, 2010 and 2009:

{Unaudited)
2010 2008
{in thousands)

Benefits for the poor and underserved
Unreimbursed costs of Medicald and other indigent care prograr $ 128,885 3 110,048

Cost of chanty care provided 63,648 61,181
Other benefits for the poor and undersened
Subsidized health senices 2,134 1,947
Community health improvement senices 570 733
Financial and in kind contributions 988 500
Health professions education - 1
Community building activities 3 1
Community benefit operations 1 1
3,696 3,183
Total benefits for the poor and underserved 196,239 174,410
Benefits for the broader community
Subsidized health senices 39,447 24,819
Heatth professions education 15,791 15,039
Community health improvement senices 4201 3,966
Community building activities 1,149 1,398
Financial and in kind contributions 7,506 703
Research 616 542
Community benefit cperations 100 62
Total benefits for the broader community 68,810 46,529
Total quantifiable community benefits 265,049 220,939
Unreimbursed costs of Medicare 151,817 160,029
Total quantifiable community henefits including
unreimbursed costs of Medicare $ 416,866 $ 380,968

Total quantifiable community benefits including unreimbursed costs of Medicare were
approximately 19% and 18% of total operating expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010
and 2009, respectively.

The Corporation also provides a significant amount of uncompensated care to patients which is
reported as provision for doubtful accounts in the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets and is not reported in the summary of quantifiable community benefits.
During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Corporation reported approximately $83
million and $87 million, respectively, as provision for doubtful accounts.

Benefits for the poor and underserved include the cost of providing programs and services to

persons who are economically poor or are medically indigent and cannot afford to pay for health
care services because they have inadeguate resources andfor are uninsured or underinsured.
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Benefits for the broader community include the costs of providing gprograms and services aimed
at persons and groups for reasons other than poverty. These persons and groups may include
needy populations that may not qualify as poor but need special services and support or broader
populations who benefit from healthy community initiatives. These programs and services are not
intended to be financially self-supporting.

Unreimbursed costs of Medicaid and other indigent care programs represent the cost
(determined using a cost to charge ratio) of providing services to beneficiaries of public programs
including State Medicaid and indigent care programs in excess of any payments received.

Charity care represents the cost (determined using a cost to charge ratio) of healthcare services,
provided in accordance with the Corporation's charity care paolicy, for which no or partial
reimbursement will be received because of the recipient's inability to pay for those services.

Subsidized health services are net costs for billed services that are subsidized by the
Corporation. These include services offered despite a financial loss because they are needed in
the community and either other providers are unwilling to provide the services or the services
would otherwise not bie available in sufficient amount. Examples of services include emergency
services, free standing community clinics, hospice care, behavioral health services, prenatal
services, women's and children’s services, palliative care, and parish nurse programs.

Community health improvement services are activities and services for which no patient bitl
exists. These services are not expected to be financially self-supporting, although some may be
supported by outside grants or funding, which is netted against any amounts reported. Some
examples include health education, health fairs, free or low cost heaith screening, immunizaticn
services, prescription medication assistance programs, and other various community outreach
programs. The Corporation actively collaborates with community groups and agencies to assist
those in need in providing such services.

Financial and in kind contributions are made by the Corporation on behalf of the poor and
underserved to various community agencies. These amounts include funds used for charitable
activities as well as resources contributed directly to programs, organizations, and foundations for
efforts on behaif of the poor and underserved. In kind services include hours donated by staff to
the community while on wark time, overhead expenses of space donated to community groups,
and donations of food, equipment, and supplies.

Health professions education include the unreimbursed cost of {raining health professicnals such
as medical residents, nursing students, technicians, and students in allied heaith professions.

Community building activities include the costs of programs that improve the physicat
environment, promote economic development, enhance other community support systems, provide
leadership development skills training, and build community coalitions.

Community benefit operations include costs associated with dedicated staff, community health
needs and/or asset assessments, and other costs associated with community benefit strategy and

operations.

Research includes the unreimbursed cost of clinical and community health research and studies
on health care delivery.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Unreimbursed costs of Medicare represent the cost (determined using a cost to charge ratio) of
providing services primarily to elderly beneficiaries of the Medicare program in excess of any
payments received.

2. Summary of Significant Acco'unting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation, and all wholly
owned, majority-owned and centrolled arganizations with all significant transactions and accounts
between affiliates eliminated in consolidation. Investments in affiliates where the Corporation
controls 50% or less of the affiliate’s cperations and does not have operational control are recorded
under the equity method of accounting unless the Corporation’s control or investment percentage is
insignificant in which case the Corporation uses the cost method.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generaily accepied
in the United States of America requires rmanagement of the Corporation to make assumptions,

- estimates and judgments that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements,
including the notes thereto, and related disclosures of commitments and contingencies, if any. The
Corporation considers critical accounting policies to be those that require more significant
judgments and estimates in the preparation of its consclidated financial statements, including the
following: recognition of net patient service revenue, which includes contractual allowances and
provisions for doubtful accounts; recorded values of investments; reserves for losses and expenses
related to employee heafth costs and professional and general liabilities; and risks and
assumptions for measurement of the pension fiabilities. Management relies on historical
experience and other assumptions believed to be reasonable in making its judgments and
estimates. Actual results could differ materially from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the consolidated financial statements, cash and cash equivalents consist primarily
of cash and highly liquid marketable securities, in¢luding a short term pooled account containing
interest bearing securities with maturities which many extend lenger than three months, however
adenquate liquidity is maintained to satisfy daily cash flow needs. Funds whose use is limited by
Board designation or other restrictions are exciuded. The carrying amount of cash and cash
equivalents approximates fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments.

Inventories of Supplies
Inventories, consisting primarily of medical and surgical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated

at the lower of cost {first-in, first out method) or market value.

Investments and Assets Limited As to Use

Investments and assets limited as to use include assets set aside by the Corporation for future
capital expansion and improvements and for services for the poor, over which the Board retains
control and may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes. In addition, investments and
assets limited as to use includes assets held by the bond trustee under bond indenture
agreements, assets held for estimated insurance liabilities, and investments restricted by donors.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, approximately 95% and 91%, respectively, of the Corporation's
investments are invested in a pocled account coordinated through Ascension Health's Health
System Depository (the “HSD") under an investment management agreement. The Corporation
treats the application of its investment in the HSD as a mutual fund with shares as the common unit
of measure. The custodian-held assets in the HSD are managed by professionat investment firms
who follow agreed upon investment goals and adhere to socially responsible investment guidelines,
The HSD's asset allocation consisted of 40% equities, 30% fixed income, 28% alternative
investments, and 2% cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2010 and 31% equities, 34%
fixed income, 21% alternative investments, and 14% cash and cash equivalents at December 31,
2008. The HSD's alternative investments are comprised of derivative contracts, private equity
investments, real estate investments, and hedge funds. The Corporation may redeem its
investments with 30 days notice.

The HSD operates the investment poct using the market value method. Under this methed, net
earnings of the HSD are allocated to investing pariicipants on a pro-rata basis. The Corporation's
interest in the pooled account is included in the consolidated financial statements at the fair value
of its portion in the HSD. The fair vaiue of the HSD's underlying investments in equities, fixed
income securities, and commedities are based on quoted market prices, if available, or estimated
using quoted market prices for similar securities.

In accordance with industry practice, investment earnings on assets held by bond trustee under
hond indenture agreements and assets held for estimated insurance liabilities are included in other
operating revenue in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.
Investment earnings from all other unrestricted investments and Beard designated funds are
included in other income {expense) in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets. Investment income restricted for specified purposes by donor or legal requirements is
recorded as temporarily or permanently restricted in the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets.

Investments and assets limited as to use are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate,
market, liquidity, performance, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain
investment securities and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of investment
securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term may affect the
amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheet and the consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment (in¢luding internal-use software) are recorded at cost if purchased
or at fair value at the date of donation if donated. Expenditures that materially increase values,
change capacities, or extend useful lives are capitalized. Routine maintenance, repairs, and minor
equipment replacement costs are charged to expense when incurred. Cost incurred in the
development and installation of internal use software are expensed or capitalized depending on
whether they are incurred in the preliminary project stage, application development stage or post
implementation stage. Upon sale or retirement of property, plant, and equipment, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the respective accounts, and the resulting
gain or ass is included in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets,
Interest costs incurred on baorrowed funds during the periad of construction or development of
capital assets are capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring the assets. Depreciation is
provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets utilizing the straight-line method. Assets
under capital lease obligations are amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter of the
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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tease term or estimated useful life of the asset. Amounts capitalized for internal-use software are
amoriized over the useful life of the developed asset following project completion.

A conditional asset retirement obligation is recorded for any legal obligation associated with the
retirement of long-lived assets resuliing from the acquisition, construction, development and/or
normal use of the underlying assets. The associated assef retirement costs are capitalized as part
of the carrying amount of the underlying asset and depreciated over the asset's estimated useful
life. The liability is accreted through charges to operating expense. if the conditional asset
retirement obligation is settled for other than the carrying amount of the liability, a gain {loss) on
sale/disposal of assets is recognized. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, conditionat asset
retirement obligations of approximately $17,585,000 and $15,587,000, respectively, are included
within other lizbilities in the consolidated balance sheet.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of costs over the fair vaiue of assets of businesses acquired. As of
January 1, 2010, the Corporation adopted new authoritative guidance whereby geodwill having an
indefinite useful life is not amortized, but is instead subject to an annual impairment test. The
Carporation conducts the impairment test at the reporting unit level, which are the individual health
centers within its four regions, on at least an annual basis or when events occur that require such
an evaluation be performed. If the carrying value of goodwill is impaired, the Corporation reduces
the carrying amount to fair value, Estimates of fair value are based on appraisals, internal
estimates of future net cash flows on a discounted basis, as well as other generally accepted
valuation methodologies. Prior to January 1, 2010, the Corporation amortized its recorded goodwill

on a straight-line basis.

Other intangible assets primarily consist of covenants not to compete which are amortized on a
straight-line basis over periods ranging from 3 to 8 years.

Asset Impairment

The Corporation periodically evaluates the carrying value of its other long-lived assets for
impairment. In completing this evaluation, the Corporation compares estimated future cash flow to
the carrying value of the assets. An impairment loss would be recorded in the period such
determination is made.

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs incurred with the Hospital and Health System Revenue Bonds and
Refunding Bonds are amortized using the bonds outstanding method. Costs associated with
securing the direct pay letters of ¢redit to support its variable rate demand bonds are amortized
over the term of the associated liquidity facility. Deferred financing costs are included in other
assets in the consolidated balance sheet.

Estimated Insurance Liabilities

The provision for estirmated insurance liabilities includes actuarial estimates of the ultimate costs for
both reperted claims and claims incurred but not reported for professional liability, general liability,
long-term disability insurance, excess workers' compensation and amounts self-insured for
allocated loss adjustment expenses.

Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Corporation has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted
by donors to be maintained by the Corporation in perpetuity.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Unconditicnal promises to give cash and other assets to the Corporation are reported at fair value
at the date the promise is received. Gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose
restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions in
the consolidated financial statements.

During 2010 and 2009, net assets of $6,602,000 and $4,996,000, respectively, were released from
donor restrictiens by incurring expenses or capital expenditures satisfying the restricted purposes
or by the passage of time.

Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is excess of revenues over expenses, which includes all changes in
unrestricted net assets except for the change in pension and postretirement benefits other than net
periodic pension costs included in accrued pension liability, cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle, change in net assets attributable to noncontrolling interests in consolidated
affiliates and contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions which
by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets).

Patient Accounts Receivable, Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements, and Net Patient
Service Revenue

The Corporation has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Corporation at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include
prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursable costs, discounted charges, and per
diem payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts
from patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
revenue adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroaclive
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and
adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined. Net patient service revenues for the
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 have been increased by approximaiely $13,260,000
and $1,727,000, respectively, due to favorable changes in estimates related to adjustments to final
settlements. These amounts do not include net patient service revenue recognized during 2010 or
2009 related to the State of Indiana Medicaid Acute Disproportionate Share and Medicaid Safety
Net Hospitals ("DSH") Program (See Note 13).

Allowance fer Doubtful Accounts

The Corporation's patient accounts receivable is reduced by an allowance for amounts that could
become uncollectible in the future. Throughout the year, the Corporation estimates this allowance
based on the aging of its patients accounts receivable, historical collection experience, and other
relevant factors. These other factors include changes in the economy which has an impact on
unemployment rates and the number of uninsured and underinsured patients as welt as trends in
health care coverage such as the increased burden of co-payments and deductibles to be made by
patients with insurance. After satisfaction of amounts due from insurance and reasonable efforts to
collect from the patient have been exhausted, uncollectible accounts are written off against the
allowance for doubtful accounts with any subsequent recoveries being recorded against the
provision for doubftful accounts.
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Charity Care

The Corporation provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Corporation does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reparted as
revenue. The Corporation maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care i

provides.

Premium Revenue

The Corporation has agreements with various Health Maintenance Qrganizations ("HMOs") to
provide medical services to subscribing panticipants. Under these agreements, the Corporation
receives monthly capitation payments based on the number of each HMOs' participants regardless
of services actually performed by the Corporation. Costs of providing these services, including
services provided by other healthcare providers, are included as operating expenses in the
consolidated statements of gperations and changes in net assets.

Income Taxes

The Cerporation has established its status as an organization exempt from income taxes under
Code Section 501{c}(3) and the laws of the states in which it operates. Certain divisions and
affiliates are subject to federal and state income taxes; however, such amounts are not material to

the consolidated financial statements.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative financial instruments consist of interest rate swap contracts and are measured at fair
value. The Corporation accounts for any changes in the fair value of derivative financial
instruments in other income (expense) in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets. The Corporation has reflected the fair value of its interest rate swap contracts as a
leng-term liability on the consolidated balance sheet (See Note 7).

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information and noncash investing and financing activities

are summarized as follows:

Cash paid during the year for interest and amounts paid on interest rate swap contracts, net of
amounts capitalized, amounted to $58,053,000 and $45,766,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Cash paid for income taxes approximated $1,577,000 and $1,001,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Included in accounts payable at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are approximately $1.875,000 and
$6,208,000, respectively, of costs related to construction in progress and for the acquisition of
property, plant, and equipment.

Changes in Accounting Standards

In May 2009, the FASB issued new guidance for not-for-profit entities regarding mergers and
acquisitions. Under this guidance it establishas principtes and requirements in determining
whether a not-for-profit entity combination is @ merger or acquisition, applies the carry-over method
of accounting for mergers, applies the acquisition method of accounting for acquisitions, and
requires enhanced disclosures about the merger or acquisition in¢luding identifying which of the
combining entities is the acquirer. In addition, this guidance amended previous FASB guidance on
goodwill and other intangible assets and the reporting of noncontrolling interests in consolidated
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financial statements that was previously only applicable to for-profit entities to be fully applicable to
not-for-profit entities. As such, goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are no longer
amortized and are instead subject to annual impairment assessments. In additior, minority
interests in consclidated affiliates are now referred to as noncontrolling interests in consofidated
affiliates and are reported as a separate component of net assets. The Corporation reclassified its
noncentrolling interest in conselidated affiliates as a separate component of unrestricted net assets
and other changes attributable to nonconirolling interests in consolidated affiliales are presented
below excess of revenues over expenses.

As required by the change in accounting standard, the Corporation performed impairment tests on
goodwill and indefinite lived-intangibles as of January 1, 2010. As a result of the impairment tests,
the Corporation recorded $64.6 million as a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle.
The impairment charges primarily relate to the health ¢enters in the Corporation’s Western Indiana
Regicn. As of December 31, 2010, there are no significant balances of goodwill or indefinite-lived
intangibles subject to impairment remaining on the balance sheet.

In January 2010, the FASB issued amended fair value disclosure requirements. Under this
amended guidance, entities are to separately disclose the amounts of significant transfers into and
out of its financial assets or liabllities having a fair value hierarchy valuation of Level 1 and Level 2
along with the reasons for those transfers. The amended disclosure guidance also requires entities
to separately present its financial assets or liabilities having a fair value hierarchy valuation based
on unobservable inputs that reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions ("Level 3 hierarchy’) in a
reconciliation that includes: purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements on a gross basis. The
Corporation adopted this amended disclosure guidance as of December 31, 2010.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications were made to prior year balances to conform to current year presentation.

3. Net Patient Service Revenue, Patient Accounts Receivable, and Concentration of Credit Risk

The Corporation has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Corporation at amounis different from its established rates. A summary of the payment
arrangements with major third-party payors follows;

Medicare ~ Acute inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries
are paid primarily at prospectively determined rates. These rates vary according to a patient
classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Certain services are
reimbursed at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost
reports and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediaries.

Medicaid — Reimbursement for services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries includes
prospectively determined rates per discharge, per diem payments, discounts from established
charges, fee schedules, and cost reimbursement methodologies with certain limitations. Caost
reimbursable items are reimbursed at a tentative rale with final settiement determined after
submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicaid fiscal intermediaries.

Other- Reimbursement for services to certain patients is received from commercial insurance
carriers, HMOs, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for reimbursement includes
prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges, and
prospectively determined per diem rates.
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Provisions have been made in the ¢onsclidated financial statements for estimated contractual
adjustments, representing the difference between the established charges for services and
estimated total payments to be received from third-party payors. For the years ended

December 31, 2010 and 2009, approximately 94% and 93%, respectively, of net patient service
revenue is subject to the provisions of Medicare and Medicaid programs and other third-party payor
contracts.

The Carporation grants credit without collatera! to its patients, most of whom are insured under
third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at
December 31, 2010 and 2009, is as follows:

2010 2009
Medicare 24 % 24 %
Medicaid 14 16
Other third-party payors 44 42
Patients 18 18
100 % 100 %

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. Compliance with such faws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation, as well as regulatory action including fines, penalties, and/or exclusion
from the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

4, investments and Assets Limited As to Use

The composition of investments and assets limited as to use, at December 31, 2010 and 2009, is

as follows:
2010 2009
(in thousands)
Assets held by bond trustees $ 50,401 $ 112,043
Assets held for estimated insurance liabilities 129,391 108,779
Board designated for senices for the pcor 3,020 3,405
Board designated funded depreciation
and other Board projects 1,555,678 1,261,185
Other restricted assets 20,059 32,500
1,758,549 1,517,912
Less short-term imestments 37,180 13,525
investments and assets limited as to use,
classified as noncurrent $ 1,721,369 $ 1,504,387
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Investments and assets limited as to use, at December 31, 2010 and 2008, consist of the following:

2010 2009
(in thcusands)
Pooled funds $ 1669308 § 1,383,689
Mutual funds 35133 107,722
Cash and cash equivalents 17,525 10,936
Corporate bonds 8,370 -
Agency bonds 6,432 -
Treasury bonds 6,090 -
Other 15,691 15,5685

$ 1,758,549 3§ 1,517,912

Investment returns including net unrealized gains included in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, are as
follows:

2010 2009
(in thousands)

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support

investment income $ 7865 % 2,061
Net unrealized investment gains 5,891 12,270
13,756 14,331
Other income

Investment income 103,324 35126
Net unrealized investment gains on trading securities 78,302 170,497
181,626 205,623

Temporarily restricted net assets
Investment income 274 240
Net unrealized investment gains 302 274
576 514

Permanently restricted net assets
Investment (loss) income (159) 121
Net unrealized investment gains 297 79
138 200

$ 196,096 $ 220,668
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The following table presents information abaut the Corporation’s financial assets and liabilities that
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 20110 and 20089, and indicates
the fair value hierarchy of the valuation technigues utilized to determine such fair value.

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Balance Markets for Other
as of Identical Observable
December 31, Assets Inputs
2010 {Level 1) {Level 2}
(in thousands)
Investments
Pooled funds $ 1665308 3 - & 1,669,308
Mutual funds 35,133 35,133 -
Cash and cash equivalents 17,525 17,525 -
Corporate bonds 8,370 - 8,370
Agency bonds 6,432 - 6,432
Treasury bonds 6,090 8,090 -
Other 15,681 15,691 -
$ 1,758,549 $ 74439 % 1,684,110
Liabilities
Interest rate swap confracts $ (56,454) % - 8 (56,454)
Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Balance Markets for Other
as of {dentical Observahle
December 31, Assets Inputs
2008 (Level 1) {Level 2)
(in thousands)
Investments
Pooted funds $ 1383689 % - $ 1,383,689
Mutual funds 107,722 107,722 -
Cash and cash equivalents 10,936 10,936 -
Other 15,985 15,565 -
$ 1517912 % 134,223 $ 1,383,689
Liabilities
interest rate swap contracts $ (40,272) $ - % (40,272)
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5.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

A summary of property, plant, and equipment at December 31, 2010 and 2008, is as follows:

2010

2008

(in thousands)

Land and land improvements $ 109,461 $ 105,224
Buildings and building equipment 1,221,211 1,022,845
Departmental equipment 1,069,168 1,085,841
Construction in progress 225,220 311,265
2,625,080 2,505,173

Less accumulated depreciation 1,219,970 1,156,289
$ 1,405090 $ 1,348,884

The Corporation has several capital projects with remaining construction commitments
approximating $31 milfion and $73 miilion at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Cost of
these commitments are primarily expected to be satisfied by using the remaining Series 2009 fixed
rate term and serial bond proceeds that are reflected in assets held by bond trustees.

Certain leases for facilities and medical equipment are accounted for as capital leases. These
leases expire in various years through 2024 and ate included in property, plant, and equipment on
the consolidated balance sheet. The amortization of assets under capital leases is included in
depreciation and amortization expense in the consolidated statements of operations and changes

in net assets.
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6. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at December 31, 2010 and 2009, consists of the following:

2010 2009
{in thousands)

Tax Exempt Hospila) and Hezlth System Revenue Bonds and Refunding

Bonds

Series 2009, fixed rate term and serial bonds payable through

November 2039; interest ranging fram 2.50% to 5.375% over the

remaining life of the bonds 3 222705 % 225,000
Series 2008 A and Serfes 2008 B, variable rate demand bands, subject

to a seven-day put provision supported by a direct pay bank letter of

credit, payable through November 2041; interest ranging from

0.12% to 0.40% in 2010 and 0.15% to 1.00% in 2009 162,680 162,960
Series 2008 C, fixed rate term and serial bonds payable through

November 2032; interest ranging from 4.00% to 5.50% over the

remaining life of the bonds 290,145 291,155
Series 2008 D and Series 2008 E, variable rate demand bonds,

subject to a seven-day put provision supporied by a direct pay bank

letter of credit, payable through November 2048; interest ranging

from 0.14% to 0.40% in 2010 and 0.20% to 0.72% in 2009 125,000 125,000
Series 2008 F through Series 2008 H, variable rale demand bonds,

subject to a seven-day put provision supported by a direct pay bank

letter of credit, payable through November 2048; interest ranging

from 0.11% to 0.34% in 2010 and 0.13% to 0.72% in 2009 154,345 154,345
Series 2008 | and Series 2008 J, variable rate demand bonds, subject

to a seven-day put provision supported by a direct pay bank letter of

credit, payable through November 2037; interest ranging from

0.11% to 0.34% in 2010 and 0.10% to 0.54% in 2009 21,450 81,650
Series 2008E, insured fixed rate term and serial bonds,

payable through May 2041; interest ranging from 5.125%

to 5.25% over the remaining life of the bonds 84,675 84,675
Series 2001, fixed rate insured serial bonds, payable through November

2015; interest rates ranging from 4.75% to 5.35% aver the remaining

life of the bonds 9,305 10,910
Series 1999, fixed rate insured serial bonds, payable through

November 2012; interest rates ranging from 4.40% to 5.25% over the

remaining life of the bonds 7.925 11,625
Series 1997 A and Series 1987 B, fixed rate insured serial bongs,

payable through November 2010; remaining serial bond interest rate of

5.00% for the Seres 1997A bonds and 5.75% for the Series 19978 bonds - 4,165

Othar 18,353 32,420
Total long-term debt 1,157,583 1,183,805

Less bond discounts on Hospital and Health System Revenue Bonds

and Refunding Bonds {4,227) {4,576)
Total long-term debt 1,153,356 1,179,329

Less current portion of long-term deft 18,785 18,891

Long-term debt and bend discounts £ 113357 $ 1,160,438
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Scheduled principal payments on long-term debt are as follows:

(in thousands)
Years ending December 31

2011 3 19,785
2012 18,525
2013 17,415
2014 17,523
2015 18,077
Thereafter 1,066,258

$ 1,157,583

Total interest costs incurred on the long-term debt less capitalized interest is as follows:

2010 2009
{(in thousands)

Interest costs incurred $ 43220 % 33,258
Less capitalized interest 6,661 10,326
Interest expense included in operating income $ 36,558 § 22,932

The fair value of the Corporation’s long-term debt at December 31, 2010 and 2009, approximates
$1,161,209,000 and $1,194 867,000, respectively. The fair values of the Corporation's underlying
tax exempt Hospital and Health System Revenue Bonds and Refunding Bonds are based on
current traded values for similar types of borrowings.

Obligated Group and Designated Group Affiliates and Other Requirements - The Corporation
has {ong-term debt outstanding under a Master Trust Indenture dated November 1, 1997, as
amended and supplemented (“MTI"). The MTI permits the Corporation to issue obligations to
finance cerain activities. Obligations issued under the MTI are general, direct obligations of the
Corporation and any future members of Franciscan Alliance, Inc. (*Obligated Group®). All
members of the Obligated Group are joint and severally liable with respect to the payment of each
ohligation issued under the MTI. The MTI provides that certain affiliates of the Corporaticn may be
designated as Designated Group Affiliates from time to time. The Designated Group Affiliates are
not members of the Obligated Group and are not directly liable for payments on the obligations.
The Corporation has granted a security interest in its unrestricted receivables for the benefit of the
owners of the obligations. The MTI includes covenants which require the Corporation to maintain a
minimum debt service coverage ratio of 1.70 and limit the Corporation’s ability to encumber certain
of its assets. In determining whether the Corporation has satisfied such covenants, the MTI
requires the Corporation to include the Obligated Group and Designated Group Affiliates together
in calculating the related ratios and in testing for compliance even though the Designated Group
Affiliates are not directly obligated on the lang-temm debt issued under the MTI. The Corporation
was in compliance with the terms of the MTI as of December 31, 2010 and 2C09.

issuance of Long-Term Debt — In November 2009, the Corporation issued $225.0 million of its
Series 2009 fixed rate term and serial bonds. The proceeds are being used to finance and
reimburse a portion of the costs of acquisition, construction, expansion and equipping certain of the
Corporation’s Health Centers and to pay related costs of issuance.
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Liquidity Facilities — As of December 31, 2010, the Corporation has separate direct pay letters of
credit totaling $523.5 million to fully suppon its Series 2008A, Series 2008B, and Series 2008D
through Series 2008J variable rate demand bonds. These liquidity facilities are available to the
Corperation should the holders of the obligations present such obligations for redemption and the
obligations are not remarketed. All termination dates for the various liquidity facility agreements
were extended during 2010, with new termination dates extending from Cclober 2012 through
Octlober 2015. Since the liquidity facilities expire beyond one year from the Corporation’s balance
sheet date and the Corporation has the inten? ta continually renew these liquidity facilities, the
variable rate demand bonds are classified as long-term debt.

7. Other Liahilities and Commltments

Interest Rate Swap Contracts — The Corporation utilized interest rate swaps to manage interest
rate risk related to the Corporation’s variable rate demand bonds. Cash payments on the interest
rate swap contracts totaled $14.5 million and $14.4 million for the years ended December 31, 2010
and 2009, respectively. At December 31, 2010 and 2008, the interest rate swap contracts are in a
liability position with a fair value of approximately $56.5 million and $40.3 million, respectively.
Certain of the Corporation’s interest rate swap agreements include collateral funding requirements
based on the market value of these contracts. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Corporation
had posted $16.2 million and $9.5 million, respectively, to satisfy its coliateral funding obligations
on these contracts which is included in assets held by bond trustees within investments and assets
limited as to use on the consolidated balance sheet.

Operating Leases — The Corporation leases various facilities, equipment, and software. Total
rental expense under operating leases approximated $33.0 million and $31.4 million for the years
ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Future minimum lease payments under
operating leases as of December 31, 2010 that have initial or remaining lease terms in excess of

one year are as follows:

{in thousands)
Years ending December 31

201 $ 30,157
2012 28,564
2013 22,369
2014 21,120
2015 20,879
Thereafter 9,087

5 132476

8. Pension and Other Benefit Plans

Noncontributory Defined Benefit Pension Plans - The Corporation has qualified,
noncontributory defined benefit pension plans that cover substantially all of its employees except
as amended during 2009 to freeze the future benefits and service accruals for two of the
Corporation’s Health Centers. The plans provide defined benefits based on years of service and
final average salary. Certain nonqualified, supplemental plan arrangements also provide
retirement benefits to specified groups of participants. Because the pension pians have church
plan status as defined in the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 {("ERISA”}, funding
in accordance with ERISA is not required. The Corporation's funding palicy for the qualified plans,
which is reviewed annually and may be adjusted as needed, is to fund the normal service cost
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

based on the accumulated benefit obligation for the plan’s year and amortize any under or over

funding over a ten year period,

The Corporation’s measurement date for all pension calculations is December 31,

The change in benefit obligation, change in plan assets, and funded status of the Corporation’s
pensicn plans as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, are a5 follows:

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation, beginning of year
Senice cost

Interest cost

Plan amendments

Plan curtailments

Actuarial loss

Benefits paid

Benefit obligation, end of year

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year
Actual gain {loss} on plan assets
Employer contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets, end of year

Funded status

2010 2009
(in thousands})

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets

Noncurrent assets
Current liabilities
Noncument liabilities

Total amount recognized

$ B13115 $ 762,413
30,813 33,759
50,943 47,639

- (1,250}

- (16,281)

84,318 7,676
(22,469) (20,841)
956,720 813,115
606,646 581,368
72,422 (9,227)
46,945 55,346
(22,469) (20,841)
703,544 606,646

$  (253,176) $  (205,469)
$ 149 3 -
(180) (166)
(253,145) (206,303}
$  (253,176) $  (206,469)

The amounts in unrestricted net assets, including amounts arising during the year and amounts
rectassified into net periodic benefit cost, are as follows:

December 31, 2008

Amounts reclassified into net periodic
benefit cost

Amaunts arising during the year

December 31, 2009

Prior
Net Service
Gain (Loss) Cost Total
(in thousands)
$ (141,054) & (9,689) % {150,743)
7,525 3,542 11,067
{46,003) 1,250 (44,753)
$ (179,532) % (4.897) 3§ (184,429)
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December 31, 2010 and 2009

Prior
Net Service
Gain (Loss) Cost Total
(in thousands)

December 31, 2009 $ (179532) % (4.887) 3%  (184,429)
Amounts reclassified into net periodic

benefit cost 11,637 2,019 13,656
Amounts arising during the year {58,726) (1) (58,727)
December 31, 2010 $ (226621) $§ (2,879) $  (229,500)

The following are estimated amounts to be amortized from unrestricted net assets into net periodic
pension cost in the next fiscal year (in thousands):

Unrecognized prior senice cost 3 (2,019)

Unrecognized loss {13,002)
Total amount expected to be amortized from

unrestricted net assets in 2011 $__ (15.021)

The accumulated benefit obligation (*ABQ") at December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $845,909,000
and $714,803,000, respectively. The following information is provided for plans with an ABO in
excess of plan assets at December 31, 2010 and 2009;

2010 2009
(in thousands)

Projected benefit obligation $ 943121 % 813115
832,310 714,803

ABO
Fair value of plan assets 689,795 606,646

Components of net periodic pension cost for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as

follows:
2010 2009
{in thousands)
Sendce cost % 30,813 % 33,759
Interest cost 50,943 47 639
Expected return on plan assets {46,830) (45,381)
Amortization of prior senice cost 2,019 3.542
11,637 7,525

Amortization of net loss

Net periodic pension cost $ 45,582 § 47,084
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

The following weighted-average assumptions were used to determine the Corporaticn’s benefit
obligations and net periodic pension cost for the years ended December 31:

2010 2009

Benefit obligation

Discount rate 5.75 % 6.25 %
Rate of compensation increase 4.50 % 4.50 %
Net pericdic pension cost

Discount rate ' 6.25 % 6.25 %
Expected rate of retum on plan assets 7.75 % 775 %
Rate of compensation increase 4.50 % 4.50 %

In developing the expected rate of return on plan assets assumption, the Corporation considered
the historical returns and the expectation for future returns on each asset class, as well as the
target asset allocation of the pension investment portfolio. The rate of return on plan assets
assumption also considers investment and administrative expenses.

The discount rate assumption reflects the yield of a porifolio of high quality bonds matched against
the timing and amount of projected future benefit payments as of the measurement date.

The follfowing table presents information about the Corporation's plan assets that are measured at
fair value as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation
techniques ulilized to determine such fair value.

Quoted Prices

Balance in Active Significant Significant
as of Markets for Observable Unobservable
December 31, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category 2010 {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
(in thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 50622 % - 8 50622 % -
Equity securities
Common stock 316,648 316,648 - -
Depository receipts 11,871 11,871 - -
Mutua! funds 53,294 320 52,974 -
Hedge funds 30,547 - - 30,547
Preferred stock 2,682 2,682 - -
Real estate investment trusts 6,110 6,110 - -
Fixed income securities
Government issues 212,960 212,844 116 -
Corporate bonds 10,831 - 10,831 -
Qther 7,979 3,590 4,389 -
Total $ 703544 § 554,065 & 118932 % 30,547
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Quoted Prices

Balance In Active Significant Significant
as of Markets for Observable Unohservable
December 31, !dentical Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category 2009 {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
{in thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents 3 B2577 % - % 82577 3 -
Equity securities
Common stock 282,859 282,858 - -
Depository receipts 11.088 11,088 - -
Mutual funds 43,148 215 42,933 -
Hedge funds 29,199 - - 29,199
Preferred stock 1,260 1,260 - -
Real estate investment trusts 5,304 5,304 - -
Fixed income securities
Government issues 145,414 145,304 110 -
Corporate bonds 5,103 - 5,103 -
Other 694 - 694 -
Total $ 606646 3 446030 § 131,417 8 28,189

Changes in Level 3 hierarchy assets measured at fair value are as follows:

{in thousands)

Beginning balance, December 31, 2008 $ 30,052
Net unrealized investment losses (1,307)
Investment losses (3)
Purchases of investments 3,615
Sales of imlvestments (3.158)
Ending balance, December 31, 2009 3 29,199
Beginning balance, December 31, 2009 $ 29,1989
Net unrealized investment gains 1,363
Imestment losses {1,420)
Purchases of investments 3,534
Sales of ilvestments (2,129)
Ending balance, December 31, 2010 $ 30,547

The investment policy reflects the long-term nature of the pension plans’ funding obligations.
Assets are invested to achieve a rate of return consistent with policy allocation targets, which
significantly contributes to meeting the current and future obligations of the plans and helps to
ensure solvency of the plans over time. It is expected that this abjective can be achieved through a
well-diversified asset portfclio and an emphasis on fong-term capital appreciation as a primary
source of return. The plans utilize a multi-manager structure of complementary investment styles
and classes. Manager performance is judged over an investment market cycle which is generally 3
to 5 years.
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Plan assets are exposed to risk and fluctuations in market value from year to year. To minimize
risk, each manager is required to maintain adequate portfolio diversification to insulate the plan
assets from substantial foss in any single security or market sector. Asset allocation is reviewed
monthly for deviations in the allowable range and is rebalanced as necessary. The asset allocation
for the Corporation's pension plans as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and the target allocation of
the pension plans, by asset category, are as follows:

Asset class Percentage of
Target Plan Assets
Allocation 2010 2009

Domestic large capitalization securities 26 % 28 % 27 %
Domestic small capitalization securities 9% 10 % 11 %
Domestic mid capitalization securities 3% 4 % 4%
International equity securities 19 % 19 % 18 %
Fixed income securities 36 % 34 % 35 %
Hedge funds 7% 5% 5%

100 % 100 % 100 %
Cash flows

The Corporation anticipates making contributions of approximately $34,270,000 in 2011. The
Corporation may elect to make additional contributions.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected
to be paid as follows:

(in thousands)

2011 3 28,306
2012 31,516
2013 40,614
2014 39,323
2015 45,861
Years 2016-2020 284,779

Defined Contribution Benefits -The Cerporation sponsors various defined contribution benefit
plans covering eligible employees. Thase employees may contribute a portion of their pre-tax
and/or after-tax compensation to the plans, in accordance with specified guidelines. In addition to
any discretionary cantributions, these plans provide for established contribution percentages or a
percentage match of employee contributions up to certain timits. Contribution expense for the
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, aggregated $11,456,000 and $10,317,000,
respectively.
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Franciscan Alliance, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

9. Estimated Insurance Liabilities

Hills Insurance Company, Inc. (“Hills Inc.”), the whally owned captive insurance subsidiary of the
Corporation, provides certain professional and general liability coverage for the Health Centers and
other corporate entities. Hills Inc. purchases reinsurance coverage which limits the Corporation's
exposure on individual claims. In addition, the Corporation has obtained excess insurance
coverage from several commercial insurance companies. In the unlikely event that any or all of the
insurance or reinsurance companies might be unable to meet their obligations under the existing
agreements, the Corporation would be liable for such defaulted amounis. |n addition, the
Corperation is self-insured for its employee health, long-term disability, and excess workers'
compensation employee benefit programs.

The estimated insurance liabilities provide for reported losses and for losses incurred but not
reported based on projections by independent actuaries from information provided by the
Corporation’s management and their insurance consullants. The estimated insurance liabilities,
which consist of professional liability, general liability, long-term disability insurance, excess
workers' compensation and amounis self-insured for allocated loss adjustment expenses,
approximated $121.0 miltion and $114.7 million on an undiscounted basis at December 31, 2010

and 2009, respectively.

Claims have been asserted against the Corporation by various claimants. These claims are in
various stages of processing and some may ultimately be brought to trial. Counselis unable to
conclude as to the ultimate outcome of the actions. There are known incidents occurring through
December 31, 2010 that may result in the assertion of additional ¢claims and other ¢laims may be
asserted arising from services provided to patients in the past. While it is possible that setilement
of asserted claims and claims which may be asserted in the future could result in liabilities in
excess of amounts provided by the Corporation, management believes that the excess liability, if
any, would not materially affect the consolidated financial position of the Corporaticn at
December 31, 2010.

10. Noncontrolling Interests in Consofidated Affiliates and Investments in Unconsolidated
Affiliates

The Corporation is involved in several joint ventures whose operations have been included in the
consolidated financial staternents.

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Affiliates

The Corporation consolidates certain affiliates in which it maintains majority ownership and/or
control into its consolidated financial statements. The significant consclidated affiliates that the
Corporation jointly owns, along with a number of physicians and a large physician company
ctherwise unrelated to the Corporation, are Franciscan Physicians Hospital, LLC (*FPH") and
Franciscan Physicians Real Property, LLC ("FPRP”). FPH is an indiana limited liabitity company
that leases and operates a 63-bed acute care hospital in Northwest Indiana. FPRP is an Indiana
limited liability company that owns and leases all the real property inctusive of iand, improvements,
and buildings of the 63-bed hospital to FPH. At December 31, 2010 and 2008, the Corporation’s
ownership in FPH was approximately 62% and 79%, respectively, and 90% in FPRP at both
December 31, 2010 and 2009, with the Corporation having majority board membership and reserve
powers.
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The Corporation has cther investments in consclidated affiliates that are included in the
Corporation's consolidated financial statements since it is deemed to have operating control over
these affiliates. These consolidated affiliates include investments in various surgery centers,
cardiovascular diagnostic services, radiation therapy and oncolegy services, imaging services,
endoscopy centers, and other health services related investments that support the Corporation's
missicn.

The changes in the Corporation's consolidated unrestricted net assets attributable to wholly owned
affiliates and noncontrolling interests are as follows:

Wholly
Owned Noncontrolling
Affiliates Interest Total
{in thousands)
Balance January 1, 2009 $ 1,389,058 $ 38,162 $ 1,427,220
Excess of revenues over expenses 341,402 22,288 363,688
Change in pension and postretirement benefits
other than net periodic pension costs
included in accrued pension liability (33,686) - {33,6885)
Distributions te noncontrolling interests of
consolidated affiliates - (27,815} {27.815)
Acquisition of investment in consclidated affiliates - (3,594) (3,994)
Other (45) - (45)
Net assets released from restrictions used
for purchase of property, plant, and equipment 1,121 - 1,121
Balance at December 31, 2009 $ 1,697,850 £ 28,639 $ 1,726,489
Excess of revenues over expenses § 259234 % 16,497 § 275731
Change in pension and postretirement benefits
other than net pericdic pension costs
included in accrued pension liability (45,071) - (45,071)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests of
consclidated affitiates - (17,649) (17 649}
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle (See Note 2) {64,639) - (64,639)
Other 1,777 - 1,777
Net assets released from restrictions used
for purchase of property, plant, and equipment 3,802 - 3,802
Balance at December 31, 2010 $ 1,852,953 $ 27,487 $ 1,880,440

Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

The Corporation has investments in entities that are recorded under the cost or equity method of
accourding. These investments in unconsclidated affiliates include surgery centers, imaging
services, oncology services, a managed care organization, a wellness center, and other health
service related investments that support the Corporation's mission and have noncontrolling
ownership interests generally ranging from 20% to 49%.
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11.

At December 31, 2010 and 2008, the Corparation had a 33%), economic interest in Alverno Clinical
Laboratories, LLC (*ACL, LLC"), an Indiana limited liability company created to direct, operate,
maintain, and manage a centralized clinical laboratory in Hammond, indiana supporting the
Corporation, Provena Health (*Provena”), and Resurrection Health Care ("Resurrection”). The
Corporation is also an owner of Alverno Provena Hospital Laboratories, LLC ("APHL"), a nenprofit
cooperative corporation created to direct, operate, maintain, and manage the on-site laboratories of
the Corporation’s, Provena’s, and Resurrection’s health centers. Governance of ACL, LLC and

APHL (collectively referred to as the “Laboratories”™) is equally shared between health system
members. The Corporation accounts for its investment in ACL, LLC under the equity method which
approximated $4.0 million at both December 31, 2010 and 2009. The Corporation’s capital
account in APHL approximates $250,000 at both December 31, 2010 and 2009,

The Corporation's share of the equity in earnings of investments in unconsolidated affiliates
accounted for on the equity method is $11,983,000 and $13,777,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2008, respectively, which is included in total unrestricted revenues, gains,
and other support in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

The unaudited summarized financial position and results of cperations for the entities accounted for
under the equity methed as of and for the periods ended December 31 are as foliows:

2010 2009
(in thousands}

Total assets $ 121685 $ 137,281

Total liabilities 51,212 73,135
Net assets 70,473 84,146
Total unrastricted revenues, gains, and other support 653,351 879,275
Excess of revenues ower expenses 28,629 28,645

Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at December 31, 2010
and 2009:

2010 2009
(in thousands)

Capital expenditures 3 4352 % 6,256
Medfical education programs 4,723 3,536
Health care programs 6,324 6,549
Other restrictions 1,868 1,912

3 17,267 & 18,253

Capital expenditures relate to assets held by the Corporation, its Health Centers, and associated
foundations which are restricted by donors or grantors to be used specificatly for equipment, capital
projects, or other capital needs.
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12.

13.

Medical education programs relate to assets held by the Corporation, its Health Centers, and
associated foundations which are restricted by donors or graniors to be used in specific education
programs or for staff education.

Health care programs relate mainly to assets held by the Corporation’s Health Centers and
associated foundations which are restricted by donors or grantors to be used in specific health care
programs for medical and patient services.

Other restrictions relate to assets held by foundations which are restricted by donors or grantors to
be used for programs such as spiritual care, mission related activities, or employee emergencies.

Permanenily restricted net assets of approximately $11.7 million and $18.0 million at December 31,
2010 and 2009, respectively, are restricted to investments to be held in perpetuity with the income
expendable to support the Corporation’s mission. The Corporation had acted as a nonbeneficial
holding agent of a permanently restricted endowment. During 2010, the Corporation transferred
approximately $6.0 million of this permanently restricted endowment to the intended beneficiary.

Related Party Transactions

The Carporation’s Health Centers incurred clinical laboratory charges from the Laboratories of
approximately $58.5 million and $57.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, which is included in purchased services in the consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets. The Corporation provides information technology services, centrai
pracurement and disbursement services, and rents the core lab facilities to the Laboratories for
which the Corporation had recorded approximately $1.9 million and $1.8 mitlion for the years ended
Becember 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, as other operating revenue on the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Medicaid Disproportionate Share Revenue

Certain of the Corpoaration’s Health Centers qualify as State of indiana Medicaid Acute
Disproportionate Share and Medicaid Safety Net Hospitals (‘DSH"). These Health Centers
qualified as DSH providers under Indiana law (HEA 1095, Public Law 27-1992}, and, as such, are
eligible to receive DSH payments linked to the State's fiscal year, which differs from the
Corporation’s fiscal year. The amount of these additional DSH funds is dependent on regulatory
approval by agencies of the federal and state governments, and is determined by the level, extent,
and cost of uncompensated care (as defined) and various other factors. The Corporation records
such amounts as revenue when payments are received or based upon data from the State of
Indiana that payments are determinabte and probable of receipt. For the years ended

December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Corporation recognized unrestricted revenue of approximately
$21.0 million and $32.3 milfion, respectively, related to the DSH program in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets. In addition, certain of the Corporation’s
Health Centers received a partial advance of $14.0 million for State fisca! year 20%1. Since the
eligibility requirements andg final distribution calculation has not been finalized for this payment, the
Corporation has not recognized this advance in its unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
in the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets for 2010.
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14,

18,

Functional Expenses

The Corporation provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to providing these services for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
are as follows:

2010 2009
(in thousands)

Health care senices $ 1,820,013 % 1,721,372
General, administrative, and other non-healthcare senices 366,831 422 127

$ 2,186,844 % 2,143,489

Subsequent Events

The Corporation is not aware of any material subsequent events. The Corporation has evaluated
subsequent events through Aprit 13, 2011, the date the financial statements were available to be

issued.

3 ATTACHMENT 39

e



April 16,2012

[lincis Health Facilities
and Services Review Board
Springfield, IL

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the proposed project to modernize Franciscan St. James Health-
Olympia Fields will be funded entirely with cash and equivalents.

Sincerely,

Seth Warren

President
OFFICIAL SEAL 3
3 KATHRYN E DUCKETT $
$  NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS ¢
§ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 0326114

Notarized: %CR-\W %@:;j
W 17, 01—
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COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A |

Department B C | D E | F G H Total
[list below| Costisq. Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. § Mod. $ Costs
New Mod. New Circ. Mod. Circ. [A x C) {BxE) {G+H)
Reviewable
Med/Surg Units 8 120.00 67,597 $ 8,111,640 | § 8,111,640
Contingency $ 10.00 $ 675970 | & 675,870
Tatal 3 130.00 $ 8,787,610 | $ 8,787,610
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PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS and
TOTAL EFFECT OF THE PROJECT ON CAPITAL COSTS

FRANCISCAN ST. JAMES HEALTH-OLYMPIA FIELDS
2ND Year Following Project Completion

Adjusted Patient Days:

$51.9835,088 =

2,031

Operating Costs:
salaries
benefits
supplies

Capital Costs
depreciation & amortization
interest expense

Hospital

Per Adjusted Patient Day
Med/Surg
$6,020 $527

25,577
Hospital Med/Surg
$100,623,496 $10,229 905
$ 25630548 $ 2,864,374
$ 27,406,000 § 388,084
$ 153,960,044 § 13,482,363
Hospital
$14,532,949
$ 8514511
$ 23,047,480

w

Per Adjusted Patient Day
Hospital
$901.12
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SAFETY NET STATEMENT

Franciscan Alliance, Inc. operates two hospitals in the far southwestern suburbs of
Chicago, and both play a critical role in the provision of safety net services—particularly
inpatient services—to the communities they serve. Those services are provided directly
by the hospitals, as well as in conjunction with or through the community agencies, such

as Aunt Martha’s, that the hospitals support both financially and programmatically.

During 2011 Franciscan St. James Health-Olympia Fields (formerly known as St.
James-Olympia Fields) provided $4.193M (cost) of charity care, equating to 3.2% of its
net revenue. During the same period, the hospital’s sister facility, Franciscan St. James
Health-Chicago Heights (formerly known as St. James-Chicago Heights) provided
$6.195M (cost) of charity care, equating to 4.8% of its net revenue. Combined, the two
hospitals provided nearly $10.4M of charity care. Similarly, 8.1% of the patients
admitted to Olympia Fields hospital are Medicaid recipients, and 20.4% of the patients
admitted to the Chicago Heights hospital are Medicaid recipients. The two hospitals
operate under common charity care and admissions policies, and the disparity between
the two hospitals in terms of charity care as a percentage of net revenue or Medicaid
admissions as a percentage of total admissions is almost totally the result of the

demographics of the communities primarily served by the individual hospitals.
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To the extent that either of the hospitals remains financially strong, the ability to

provide safety net services through both of the hospatals is strengthened.
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